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ROSK consunng

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

To the sharehatders of UAB FMI Orion Securities:
Report on the audit of the financial statements
QOpinion

We have audited the financtal statements of UABR FMI Orion securities (hereinafter -,.the Company”) which
as at 31 December 2020, comprige the statameant of financial position, the statement of the comgarehensive
income, the statement of changes In eguity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and the
notes to the financial statements, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In aur apinlon, the sccompanying financial statements present fairly, in all matetial respacts, the financlatl
pasition of the Company as at 31 December 2020, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, as adopted by the
European Union,

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (15As), Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Respongibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our raport. We are independant of the Company in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Bthics for Professional Accountants (TIESBA Code), and we
have fulfilled cur othar ethical regponsibilities in accordance with the Law on Audit of Financial Statements
of the Republic of Lithuania and the [ESBA Code,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to pravide a basis for
our opinioen.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those mattars that, in our professional judament, were of most significance in our
gudit of financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
gudit of the financiai statements as a whole, and in forming our oplnien thereon, and we do not provide a
saparate opinion on these matters. Each audlt matter and our respective response are describad below,

The key audit matter

Recognition and measurement of financial instruments (see notes 12 and 14 to the financlal statements)

We conducted these audlt procedures,
others:

As at 31 December 2020 in the statement of
financial position the Company accounted for the
financial assets which are measured at fair value
through profit (loss) and which amounted to EUR
743 thousand and financial assets which are
carried at amortized cost that amounted to EUR
367 thousand.

armang

For the selected financial instrumants exposures, we
have recalcufated the carrying amounts at the year-
end based on the type of the financial instryment and
the corresgonding accounting policy requirements;

Most of the Company's financial instruments are
carried at fair value. Fair value is detarmined .
according to the publicly available prices for activa

We have receivad third-party confirmations
for the amounts and actual balances of

financial market stock prices or other publicly
available information.

Part of the financial instruments such as grantad
loans with fixed interest rate and REPQ contracts
are carried at amortized cost, using the effective
interest rate method.

certain financial instruments; in some cases
In third-party (hank) confirmations market
prices wers gquoted;

«  We have reviewed the financial instruments,
measured at amortized costs as at 31
Decermnber 2020, and we have assessed the

correctness  of  accounting  for  these
amouts, including interest calculation and
vatue;
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The financla! instrurments and their value in the
ompany’s staternent of financial position as at 31
Recember 2020 comprise a significant amount -
about 30% of the Company's assets, theraforg we
lrelieve that this area is the key audit matter,

+«  Wea have recalculated the balances of the
respective financlal instruments by using
publicty available regulated market prices or
other available data and we have compared
them with the carrying arounts of the
respective  francial  instruments in 31
Pecember 2020 In the staternent of financial
position of the Company;

The Company provides 3 main services: brokerage
services In capital markets, corporate finance
services and private and investrnent banking
services. Other services {market making and
financial Instrument accounting and custody)
comprise a small part of the Company’s revenue.

The Company’s revenue is accounted for by
lssying invaices or charging directly from the
customer’s accounts according to the contractual
commissions and other fees rates.

During 2020 the Company’s revenue fraom services
and commission feas amountad of EUR 2.2 million,
Significant changes refated to the transaction
volumes, comimissions and other fees could have
@ significant impact on the Company's financlal
performance for the reporting year. Due 10
significance of this amount, we believe that this
area is the key audit matter.

Other information

Recognition of income from services and commission fees (see Note 1)

We conducted these audit procedures,
ofhers;

among

We have performed tests of detail and reviewed
third-party approvais for revenue accounted for by
issuUtng invoices to customers or by contracts.

We have performed tests of control and tests of
detall for revenue that s accounted for on
cornpletion of the transactien and for which the
payment is charged diractly from the customer’s
aceount {according to the Company’s set rates which
are also provided in a contract with & customer).

We have reviewsd control procedures, related with
the competed transactions:

«  We bhave selected certdin records within
revanue in the accounting system and
compared them with details of the relevant
records in the Company's system where
transactions are recorded;

»  We have checked selacted transactions with
the transactions in the banking system
through  which these transactions were
mada (date, amount, transaction type);

«  Wa have checked whether commission fee
charged for the respective transaction
meats rates apphied by the Cormpany;

«  We have tested the verlfication controts of

the patformed transactions -~ for selected

trangactions we listened ta the customer’s
orders/eonfirnations of transactions made
by phione call.

The other information comprises the information Included in the Company’s annual report, but does not
inciude the financial staternents and our auditors raport theregn. Management is responsible for the other

information.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other Information and, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in cur report, we do not express any form of assurance conglusion thereon,

except as specified below.

In connection with our audit; of the financial statermeants, our responsibility 15 to read the sther information
and, in doing sq, consider whethar the ather information is materially inconsgistent with financlal statemeants
or our knowledge obtained (n the audit or otherwise appaars to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conciude that there 15 & materlal misstaternent of this other information, we
arae required to report that fact. We have ngthing to regort in this regard,



In addition, our responsibility is to consider whether information ingiuded in the Company’s arnuat report,
are prepared is consistent with the financial statemants and whether annual management report has been
prepared in compliance with applicable legal requirernents, Based on the work carrled out In the course of
audit of the financial statemants, in our opinian, in all materal respacts:

+ The financial information presented in the Company's annual report is consistant with the financial
statements; and

= The Companys annyal report has bean prepared in accordance with the reguiremants of the Law on
Financial Reporting by Undertakings of the Republic of Lithuania,

Razsponsibillties of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Financial Statements

Management Is regponsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial staterments in
accordancs with Internationat Financial Reporting Standards, as adopted by the Buropean Union, and for
sugh internal control as rmanagement determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statermnents that gre free frorm material misstatement, whether due to fraud or arror,

In preparing the financial statements, managernent is respansible for assessing the Company's ability to
canlinue #s a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
gaing concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to tiquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for tha Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that incluges
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to infiuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perfacrm audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is suffictent and appropriate to pravide a basis for gur opinion. The risk of not
delecting 8 rnaterial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may invoive collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misreprasentations, or the override
of internal contral,

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

« Evaluate the spproprigteness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of accounting
estimates and related disclosuras rmade by management,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Companys abllity to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in
our guditor's report to the refated disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to medify our opinicn. Qur conciusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among cther matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contral
that we identify during our audit.



We also provide those charged with governance with i staterment that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably He thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of mast significance in the augit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes
pubtic disclosure about the riatter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
sheuld not be comminicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonakbly
he expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremants
Under decigsion of the general shareholders’ meeting on 16 June 2020 we were appointed to audit the
Company’s financial statements. Our appointment to audit the Company's financial staterments was

approved by the decision of the general sharghalders’ meeting for 2 years, and the total uninterrupted
period of engagement is 3 years.

We confirm that our audit opinion expressed in the Opmion section of aur report s consistent with the
audit report for the financial statements prasanted to the Cornpany and its rmanagermeant baard.

We confirm that to the best of our knowiedae and belief, services provided to the Company are consistent
with the requirements of the law and requlations and do not comprise non-audit services referred to in
Articie 5(1) of the Regulation {EU) No 537/2014 of the European Parliament and of the Council.

In the course of audit, we hava not provided any other services except for audit of the financial statements.
The audit engagement partner for this independent auditor's report is Romanas Skrebnevskis,

Auditor Romanag Skrebnevakis
Auditor certificate No. Q00471 ~-‘{‘

ROSK Consulting UAB
Audit company certificate No. 001407

Vilnlus, Lithuania
30 March 2021
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THE HEAD'S WORD

Tha world must work together

Even though the rapid pace of vaccination in Europe and the LIS has boosted hopes that tha pandemic will finally be recafied this
year, the non-declining hurmbors of infactions and naw slraiss of the virus tring uncadainty ragarding the end of this pandernsic.
Under such excaplional unceriainty, the global economy is estimaied to grow by 5.5% in 2021 and by 4.2% ih 2022. Rectovery in
grawth is expected this year after the severe aconomic decling in 2020, which had acute negative effects — mainty on the catering,
textite, clothing and footwear rade sectors. it was sstimated that the global econamy I 2020 has shrunk by about 3.5%.

it iz believed that the strength of recovery may vary sigmificantly fremn sountry to country, depanding on the availability of vaanines.
ther effactivaness of moretary suppart, and the strugtural features that caussed the orisis. Rapid recavery also requires ensuring
eflactive orgaing monstary suppon during the aconemic recovery period,

Sirang rmultilateral cooperation is neaded to controt the pandermic. Such affoits include increased funding for the Covid vaccination
program to accelerate the availability of vaccines for 8l countries and ensure universa! distribution of vacgines at affordabla prices.
The econamies of mahy (especially develeplng) countries are in crisls due to high debt, which is experted {0 grow sven marg
during the pandermic. The giobal community will nead to continue to work closely logether to ensure that these countries have

propar access tn international monetary liquidity,
Lithuania is helding up weil

When anzlysing the aconamic indicators of Lithuania in 2620, i should be noted that they were significantly better thar expected
at the beginaing of the year in the cortaxt of the first wave of the COVIBR-18 vicus. [n tearms of changes in the actual GDP of EU
gountries, Lithuania can be congidered a5 one of the lesst affected countries (sfter Ireland), Howaver, as in many other countries
around tha werld, the economic environmant in Lithuania in 2020 can be assessed a2 uncertain. The outbreak of the COVIL-19
vitus zround the world at the baginning of the year, the widespread restrictions on economic activity in Lithuania during the first
quarter of thea yesr, ithe outbraak of the second wave of tha virus duding the faurth guarter and, again, the imposition of economic
constraints had a negative Impact on Lithuania's ecanomic indicators.

In {he first quaner of 2020, the economic ackivity in Lithuania was pasitive — 2.2% par yaar; i the second quarter, i decroased by
4,6%; the resi| of the third quaner drepped by 1.6%; and the reault of the fourth quartar was algo negative at -0.2%. This led to
an annual ecanomic downturn of «0.8% in 2020,

Decrease in GOP was zlso caused by weaker domestic demand and declining expert, however a dacling in impott led 1o 2 positive
itnpast of net export on changes it GDE. Many businesses, particulany thase operating in the manufacturing and services sectors,
Have had an irpact on the aconornic dawnturn, since they were hil the hardest by the pandemic, The manufaciuring and transpornt
sectors have been affected by shocks in foreign markals, and othar sarvicss — by rends in the demestic market feilowing the
imposition of businessa rastrictions. In terms of the services sestor, wholesele and retail trade caompanies, businesses providing
transportation, aceommodation and catering services, as well as those carrylng out activities related to art, enterainment and
recreation have been affacted the mast.

State fnancial suppoit for busingsses in the domestic markat has significantly mitigated the egonomic impact of the first wave of
{he COVID-1D virys. Businesses thal faced a shortage of funds dus to the imposition of restrictions an centain sconamic activitks
during the COWVID.1% crizis have used the measures provided by INVEGA in February-Cetober of 2020, These financial
disgbursements amounted 1o dlrmast 340 million auros aver the sald period ang covered the izauance of loans, inlerest and rent
commpensation, ard other business suppott measures, Subsidies of almost 100 million awros were paid to micrg-entarprizes (with
up {0 & employees) and 110 million euros were pravided for long-term INVEGA business prormotion measures, which include
guaranlees and ans. These corporate funding sources have been very impertant, given the fact that the portfalio ofioans issued
{6 companies has decreased — the total amaunt of issued ivans has dropped by more than 12% in 2020 {(from € 8.7 bitllen 10 €
7.6 billipny, The trends of absorption of EL siructural funds were moderate in tha first hal¥ of 2020, however Uis process intensified
by the end of the year - the value of projects financed in 2020 increased by 22% per year, and this sourea of Andrcing has a
positive effect on Lithuania's econamy.

The economic downturm i foreign markets, which have & large impact on Lithuania's economy since il i% highly dependent on
exports, affacted the indicatars of Lithuania's exporling companies much less 1han axpacted at the beginning of tha yaut, The
reason for this was the lowerthan-average decling in the economies of the Nordie mamber states, the main expon partners of
Litkuania, andg the structure of axpornt in Lithuania, which is characterized by a targe ahare of egsentia! consumer goods, This was
the second reason why the impact of the COVID-18 pandernic on 1he aconormy af Lithuania was relatively limited,
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Pasitivity in capital markets

The beginning of 2020 did not forecast any drastic changes in the markets. Stock prices, which began growing in Octaber 2014,
continued 1o rize, and only cetasionally did news reach us frem China about an qutbreak of & new virus there. The peace did not
fast tong and endad attagether in the second half of February, when sources of the virus began te spread in Eurgpe, On February
20, the stock market in Europe began ta fafl. By March 18, the Eurg Stostx 80 Index had lost 40.45% of ils value,

After the central banks and nationat governments "aclivated" their resqus programa, the situation stabliized and the stock market
stafted to rise, ending thhe year qulte well. The Eure Stoxx 50 Index of Europe's (argest stocks tell by orly 5.14% in 2020, and an
incraase of 16,26% was recorded in the SaP500 Index of the largest US companies,

Volatlity (price fluctuations) has relurned to the markets. As & resull, many financial brokers that specialize in investing have
petlormed quite well over the past year. Turnovers have increased, and new investers have also entared the market,

MAJOR EVENTS N 2020

Last year, like many othat companias, Orion has respended pramptly Lo the arnounced of quaranting and reatlemied ils activifies
to wasking remotely. The provision of sarvices te clieats did not stap even for a single day. We are happy to say that the company's
sales have increazad over the past year, g3 has the number of ils cllents.

Daspiter the difficult year of 2020, Orion has lsunched a new project - the astablishmant of Orion Bank, which is patticuiarly
imporiant for the enlive group. It is estimated fhat the commeteral bank will be established by the and of next year. Close
coapeatian with Orinn Bank will provide additional lending and payment opportuntties (o the company's existing clients.

in addition, due to the company's Rxtensive experiance in investrneat banking, a decision was rade 1o eslablish 4 rew company
~ Qrion Wealth, which will provide family office and wealth rianagement services.

Despile BREXIT, Grioh Securities has decided to retain its icenses of providing finandial brokerage services in the UK markat.
However, & dacision was alsa made to close down the cotspany's brarich in Norway. Services in this markot will be provided via
leng-lerm pafners,

ABOUT THE COMPANY

I 2020, the company's client-managed funds and securities amounted to 1,402.1 mHlan suros.

UAB FM| Orion Securities is the largest nen-banking financial brokerage company In Lithuania, engagad in sacurities brokerage,
88 well as corporate finance, private banking, and finance management services for private and legal persons. Wae have been
operating in the Eithuanian market sincs 1993, Orion Securities is 2 mamber of Vilnius, Riga, Tatlinn and Warsaw stock sxchanges,
and a ficensed brokerage firm which is supervisad by the Bank of Lithuania.

The company was establishad on 12 August 1993 in Vilnius and named Baltijos Vertybiniai Popiariai. On 2 Movember 1997, the
company was re-incarpoegied in the Ministry of Economy of the Republic of Lithuania, Company code: 122033915,

On 12 January 2007, the private limited liabtity financial brokernge company Baltjos Vertyblnlat Bapiariai officiatly changed s
name 10 UAE FM[ Oriorr Seeurtios (harainafter referred 1o as the Company) and registerad s new legal address at A Turbieno
sir. 4, Vilndus, wilh the Register of Legal Entitizs, Vilnius Branch,

UAB FM| Cirien Securities is a private linted liability company, holding & category A financisl brokerage fiem license Mo, A106
izsued by the Secwittes Cotmmission of the Republic of Lithuania, emitling the Company o engage in the following activities:

= Accept and transfes arders,

s Execute orders at the expense of clients;

. Exacute transactions at ity own expense;

»  Manage portfolios of financiat instruments (FI);

+  Provide recornmendations on invastrent;

+  Offet financiai instrurnents with the ebligation 1o distribute them,

+  Offer financtat instrurments withowt the ebligation to disttibute tharn.

+  Provide Investment services, engage in investment activitivs and provide additipnal services relaung to Bnangigl
instruments, assets or other objects to which the derivativa finangial instruments, specified in ciausas 5, 6, 7 and 10 of
Article 3015} of the Law on Markets in Financial instryments of the Repubiic of Lithuanla, are linked, provided that the
suppliad invastmant services or additional services or execuled investment activities are ratated to these darivative
financial instrumants;

+  Provide foreign currency exchange services when they are relpted to the provigion of nvestrient services;

»  Safeguard financial instruments, account far and manage them at the expense of clients, including cuslody of property
and other related services such as managemant of meney or financial collatersl, and excluding managerment of
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gequrities aceounts 3| the highest favel in acoprdance with Chapler VI of the Law on Markets in Financial thatruments

of the Republic of Lithuana;

Conduct investment research, perorm flnancial analysls, of provide other general recomrnarndations refated to

transactions regarding financial instrements,

Provide consultations on capital struciurs, business strategy ang otver related matlers, as weli as provide advice and
senvices ralating to the rearganisation and acquisitinn of campanies;

Provide investors with credit ot Joans which the investors could uge 1o conclyda transactiens in ong or several financial
instruments, and the company providing the credit of loan can be invelved in the transaction conclusion process,

Provide sarvices related to the distribution of finangial instrumants.

Background:

On 31 Decernbar 2020, tha Company had 25 erployaes (last yaar there were 24 amployees).

The company's net profit amounted to 1,054 977 auros in 2020, comparad te 612,072 eurgs in 2018 (increasing by 72%). The

company's assets amounted to 3,688,483 ouros in 2020, sompared to 3 074,537 auros in 201§ {increasing by 20%),

Atius Jakubelis iz the Rirectar of the Company.

The Company's Board consists of 4 persons. Chairman of the Board - Alius Jakubglis, members - John Egil Skajsm, Mindaugas

Strélis and Tedas YVolbikas.

Information aboul the management positions held by the [hrector and members of the Board in other companies and

organtsatiorns:

Alius Jakubeélis

LAB FM| Qrion Securilies, company code 122033915, address A,

Chairman of the Board, Director

sir. 14-5, Viinius

! Tumeno 4, Vilalus {rain workplace)
4 G:)..Ear.é P:st:)clgci.ja, cu.:lrr'slpany code 302620864, address Smilgy str. 8. Marmber af the Bosm
Avizieniai, Vilnius district.
Lithuanian Financial Brokers Asspciation, cornpany code 122253313, .
3 address Konstitucios Ave. 23, Viniuz Prasident
4 UAB. .‘Ftuprmma LT, cempary code 304138030, address S, Fine str. &- Directat
3, Vilnius
[ . .
5 Vilnius ij\.rerslt.y Fund (Enf;Ic;IWment), company code 304222713, Chairman of investment Board
address Universiteto str. 3, Vilnius
. - .
6 UAB Woeodest, company code 305690978, address Eduardo Andre Dieelor

Mindaugas Stréfis

AR FM| Qrion Securities. company code 122033915, address A
Tuméno 4, Vilaius (malh workplace)

Member of the Baard

LIAB Orion Weallhk, cémpany code 305673384, address A. Tumann 4,

Vitniug (main workplace}
LIAR Utopia Capital, company code 304918681, address Konstitucgos
L Ave ZIA, Vinius

wﬁ?{t_‘rgg_lpr. Chairman of the Board

Director

9
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UADBE Legator, company code 148347184, address V. Biplskio sir,

i 30A, Siauliai CEO
(main workplatel

; LIAR FM Orion Securities, company code 122033915, address A.

2 Tumene 4, Vilnius Membar of the Board
VADRR Legator, company cade 145347184, address V. Biglskio str.

& 304, Siauliat Member of the Board
Astuoni Stebukial, company coda 3045336557, address BANGZR] A

4 ‘ CEQ
2, Vitnlus ]

5 | Gedimino 22 Turtas, company code 304104704, addrass Gediming CED

| 22, Vinius

John Egil Skajem

UAB FM] Qrion Securitivs, company code 122033015, address A

Tumene 4, Vilfies Member of the Board

i

Ortan Oslo A, company code 993747473, addrass Thunes vei 2,

0274 Qslo (main workplace) Chairman of the Board

Tocoarium Holding AS, cormpany code 982607353, address Thunes

vel 2, 0274 Osla Chairmran of the Board

Huddiestock Fintach AJ,
4 company code 821 888 522, address QGamle Forus veien 83b, 4031 Dirselar
Stavanger, Nonway

Huddiestock Technologies AS,
& campaday tude 872 804 311, address Torgpata 15 Oirector
0187 Oslo, Norway

Huddlestock Asia SON BHD,
company code 20200 1025387, address Lavel 27 Centrepoint Souik,
& The Boulevard Mid Vailey City, Lingkaran Syad Putre, 59200 Kyaig Member of the Board

Lumpur
CHE Englheering AS, company code 916068626, address
7 Rolfsbukiveien 17, 1264 Farnebuy Chairmman of the Board

Guring the cutrant or previous reporing pericds, the Company has not acquired o transfatred own shares, The Gompany is aot
engagad in research and development activities. All additional information and subsequent svenis are disclosed in the nates to
the finarciat statemants. '

Services provided
The Company fotuses on thiee key services:

+  Brokerage in capial markets,

+«  Corparate finance:

= Privale and invastment banking;

«  Wealih management;

. The foltow two service groups ara supporting activities;

1%



LAE #=M| Orion Securities, company code - 122033915, address: Antano Tuméno str. 4, Viinius

ANNUAL REPORT FOR 3020

o« Market making;
o Finangal instrument (K1) aceounting and custody.

BROKERAGE IN CAPITAL MARKETS

Qrion Securitles provides the possibility 10 trade in 2l the major globa) stock markels by making real ime purchases,

We affer our clients the following semvices:

+  Brokerage in purchasing and selling Fl (on behalf of and at the expense of clients);
«  Brokerage in purchasing and selling Fl {on behalf of and at the axpense of the company);
= Qr-ling trading system,

Brokarage in camlat markels, turnover ageording o region

204

«Buropa AV Leuldja - Dattijos Salys

Europe/USA Poland Baltic countries

PRIVATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING

The invesiment Banking Diviston focuses on the atiive managemeant of myvestment portfolios and aims to offer crealive aalutions
far gomplex problems, help manzge assels today as well as find new ways to increass asseds in the futere. The division also
works with carporate clients heking them 1o resolve capital attraction, share sate and acquisition issues.

We affer our clipnts the following sarvices:

= Active management of investment portfalios,
+  Consultations on investment related matters,
. [Datribution of vatious investment funds &nd bands.

Allernative investment progucts ware disiribated in 2020; debl funds, reat aslate funds and corposata bonds, The division focusad
on expanding s business client base by offering them business sale or purchase hrokerage services, and by offering to attract
additional capital for business daveloprent. v 2020, the numbar of employses of the division and ils generated income have

rapidly increased.
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CORPORATE FINANCE

The team of the Corporate Finance Division advises companies which enter inta purchase ano sale. restructuting, business
valustion, and alternative botrowing {ransactions, as well ag provides censultations on corporate financial managament,

The Corporate Finanse Division offers the follewing services:
»  Consulting on mergers snd acquisitions;
¢ Consulting on sale of business;
*  Valuation of companies or thenr divisitns,
v+ Share and bond cifenngs,
v Congentration of sharehofdings;
] Initiat public offering;
+  Other financial and consulting sarvicas.

In 2020, the Corporale Finance Division carled out 24 capital altraction, merger, sales and consuliiag projecis.
WEALTH MANAGEMENT

OrianWaalth, or Wealth Management Depanment, is an indepandent consulian providing intenrated, comprehensive asset
mansgemant, apthmization and planning services to Individuals, families snd Jegal entities. 15 main servites constst of: investment
managarmant, project managemen, inheritance planning and alternative senvicas. in 2020, the dapartment has heen awarded lor
its activities and anngunced as We strongest in Lithuania in the field of asset managament.

In 2020, Orlen Wealth was abie to enjoy an increased number of employees in its team, as wall as a sigrificant increase in the
value of it managed assats. Two new team members have [cingd the team, thus expanding the deparment's activities with
perfolia managemant and inherdtance planning, These activities have led to the establishment of strategically important
pafnerships it both local and fergign rarkets, whleh help meet the needs of our clients aven further. in 2020, Oren Weaith
managed sver € 50 million on a fiduciary basts. Othar achievements and services provided this yaar by the depariment inchude
censulting on business managoment and acquisitions, management of philanthrepic activities, project managemant and provisicn
of alternative servicas (collecting, cengierge senvices, atc.).

As of 2021, a decisicn was made to provide Orion Weallix services through 2 separate company, thus ansusing client
independence.

OTHER SERVICES
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT (FI) ACCOUNTING AND CUSTODY

The Gompray has been providing services of share and bond accounting, reprasentation in the depository, dividend paymant,
registration of transactions culside the steck exchange. and other services to private and public limited lability companies. In
2020, share accognting services were provided to over 400 Lithuanian enterprises.

The Accounting Division offers the following services to companies:

= Accounticg of the shares and bonds of private and pubiic imited liabitity companies

= Registration of the issue of securities at the depository, and cliant representation during material evenis and in ofher
cases

+  Provision of lists of shareholders 10 companies

+  Mediation when dividends are paig oul lo sharehoiders of the company, and submission of natifications reqarding the
fatter

*  Registration of uhlisted ovat-the-countar tranaactions of private and public limiled liabilly companies

+  Provigion of consullations to companies regarding general mestings of sharekolders and other related matters

*  NAV calgulation and accounting services far investment funds

In 2021, we plan to provide depository services for investment funds.
MARKET MAKING

in 2020, the Company participated in the Baltic and Warsaw Stocks Market Making Programma. Tha sarvice was proviced 1o &

issuers: AUGA group AB, Gity Service SE, Grigao AR, Inter RAO Lietuva AB, Movaturas AB, Olainfarm AS, OMX Baltic Benghmark

Fund and VilkySkiy Piening AB. Ater East West Agro AB cancelled the service as of June, and sfter raduction of the service price

for Novaturas AR as of April, the total revenus of the service decreszed by 20% in the second half of 2020, 1a 2020, the share

trade turnaver generated by Orion Securities as a markat maker reached EUR 4.74 milton, and the average generated maonthly

tumnever reached EUR 295 thousand. The market maker made over 10.7 thausand orders {(42.6 orders per day) and conciuded
iz



UAB FM] Crion Securities, company code - 122033915, address: Antane Tuméno str. 4, Vilniug

ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2020

9.96 thousand contracts (39.7 cantracls per day). The average share of turnover of formed posilions reached 22%. The
contribution of Qrion Securities as a market makear to the llsudity of stock trading was mueh larger than of others MNagdan Baltic
market makers.

RIGK MANAGEMENT

imternal control

Efficlency of intarnal contral 3 ane of tho main conditions to ansure not only effective internal processas of a company and theit
safely, but is alsa essential for the provision of quality services to glients, Fogus on interngl cantral is emphasised in order to
sucrassfully implement the Eurapean Union MIFIE 2 direclives and local lzgislation. Since natlonal legal acla are alsa under
canslant improvemernt. the Company's employess wark in cooparation with law firms and suparvising asthorities on a daily basis.

Three following types of inlernal control are applied to the efficient contrel process: preliminary, inslant, and corrective. The
Coampany's Campliznce Officer periodically submits inspection repats to the chainman of the Board and the head of the Company.
which reflecl abserved shorteomings and recommend divistonal gontiod improvement methods.

The Company has a strong focus on risk assessment ang effective management of it in respect of #ach product and service
group. Particular attentlon is paid to the dual control system |h order to ensure eady elimination of harmful activities and buman

airors.

Adtivities of the financial Jrokerage company involve a high amount of infarmation, Advanced preventien of conflicts of intergst
ard Infarnation security are the Company's priorities. Qrganiaational strustura 2nd internal procadures ansute compliance with
ihe above-rmertioned priorities,

I order to improve its performance and afficiency, the Company ragularly reviews 115 poticies, procedures and conlragts,
Anti-monay laundering and terrotist financing

in recent years, hoth in the Baltic Slrtes and throughout Furoge, spedial atiention was paid o the implamentation of anti-monay
laundering and terroriat inancing prevention measures. The company is responding to the changing market practicas and pays
particular attentton lo continuously improving its intetnal processes and systems. The Company collects ang stores information
reialed te the monitering of business relations of clients for the prevention of morey Jaundaring and terrorist financing, and
implementation of reguiatory requirements.

The Cornpany's anti-money laundering and lesrarist financing procedures are cureently being updated according Lo the commants
nrovided by the Bank of Lithuania, and additional infarmation and dosuments on clients and lransactions are being collected,
zince, according 10 the Bank of Litheania, the previcusly collected information was insufficlent. Deficiencies will be eliminated by
the deadling specifled by the Bank of Lithuania — Apttl 30,

Risk management

Risk management is an essential part of a succassful company's system. Risk management processes ang coinuously improved
I the Company, new solutions 2re istroduced in advance 1o rreet the demand of the financlal market and financial derivatives.
The Gompany has a risk management commitiee responsible for risk contral and assessment at the Company.

Financial system risk factors that affect the Company's performance.

Esonormic rigk
In 2020, the glebal pandemic has brought uncertainty te the financiai market sector. Capital market volatility has increased,

wilh investors relying aot only on fundamental indicators, bui also on speculative news, Cootinuous manitoring of markets
and response to avants Is one of the comporents af tha dsk managetent system. Forecasting of econamic events and
praparation for potential shock is &n impariant and inseparable padt of the Company's operations.

Systarmit risk
Ovear the past faw years, the Lithyanian fingncial markel has experignced a o of shoeks that were significantly affected

by systemic risks. The risk that upon similar systemic risk factors domestic fingngiat systam institetions rmay experience
similar shocks will remain in the fulura,

Operational rigk
The Company constantly raviews its internal processes and implements aystem upgrades. Regular staff training and
aonstant progess optimisation is arranged. This aflows minimising the risks that may accur due to human and systermic

Srrers.

Reputation risk.
The impontance of repitation for & financial insiitution is espeaciaily high, Tha Company regulady carrias eul taining far s
arpployaes, All employess dro mctivaled not only for quantitative, but alao for qualitative reaults. This allows managing
and maintaining 1 high levat of service quality,

I3
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Cangeriration risk
The Cotpany aims lo offer a vast varety of financial services, thus diversifying income fiows and reduging the
concantration risk,

Caunterparty eredit risk

The Company pravides its clients with 2 possibility to rade in financial derivatives, thizs it is of high imponance to have
adequate and functioning systems in piace, which anatile as big reduction of the Company's credit risk as possibie. The
Cemipany pays congiderable altentlos o the reduction of the counterparty credd risk. Proper selection of a couterparty
ensures security and high quatity sarvices. The counterparty cradit rigk is ane of the key rizks of the Company.

The Cormpany daes not use hedging insliusnants that are subject to hedge accourding.

FORECAST FOR 2001

The etonamic Jorecasts far 2021 depend on the efficiency of the use of COVIB-19 vacrines and favonrable fiscal, financial and
manelary conditicns. Neverthalass, the next three or six months will conlinue to be difficult. especially for the counlsies of the
Narthern Hemisphera, which may continue to be ferced to close down their econemies after a difficult winter. Preduction in seme
advanced sounfries may decling further during the ficst quarter of the year. Econemic growth is expected (o aceelarate in the
sacond nalf of the year. L.0. when major advanced countries wilf vaccinate a larger part of their population.

I late 2021 ar sarly 2022, ihe global econormy 15 expected 1o return 4o its pre-pandamic level. However, this recovary will cerainty
nat be uniform across the world. At ane &nd of the spectrum |s tha Chinese economy, which is already larger than bafare the
pandemic, At the other end sre developed countries that are either service-based (UK, France, Spain} or rore export-orignted
{Garnary, Japah), and are unkikely to racover 1o pra-crisis levels by the end of the year. Rising yet atill lower lavels of production
in thesa economies are expectad o increase unempfoyment rates. Actording te its aconamic forecast of December 2020, tha
Organization for Esanamic Go-eperation and Development (QECD) expacts an unemployment rata of around 7% In the Member
States, compared to 2round 5.5% before the pandernic. Mast of the affected jobs are in the lower salary ranga. which can also
incraase income ineguality.

2021 will be the fitst year in which the world's three major ecdnomic and trading bloss « the United States, the European Linion
(EU} and China - will focus their afforts on cormbating climate change. The United States re-joined the Paris Agreemeant. EU
member states are expacted to camplete their plans to aceslerale thaic transition to a greener (more dighal) ecanomy by the end
of Aprit. It s expected that the EU Commission will then ssuw its first portion of grants and foans, worth around 0.5% of eurq area
GOP, in order ta speed up this process. Finally, Ghina's 141k Fiva-Year Plan, part of which is dedicated 1o Increasing energy
afficioncy, iz expected to be implernanted. This and other matiers wil be discussed at the United Nationa Climate Change
Conference (COP26) in Glasgow later thig yaar.

Aceording to the Qctober 2020 Wond Feonomic Outlock forecast of the International Monetary Fund, the G7 public debt is
expected to increase by abowt § 4 wriltion in 2021, which is significantly less than the § 7 trillion jump recarded last year. In relalive
terme, this means that pultic debd is around 140% of G7 GOP, reflacting the fevel of support needed for workers and businesses
as we graduatly emerge from the pandemic. By comparisan, public debt in the ¥ developing (E7) countries is axpected to increase
by about § 2 triflion,

Should we be cancerned shoud this? The bask: rule fo¢ the sustainabilily of public debt is that the actual GEP will grow faster than
the actual interest ratas of government debt. The extragrdinary financial support available and aceelerating erenomic recavery
mean that this condition wilt be met.

The world is gradusally seturning back to nernal life. Changes are also observed In the capital markets. 1.5, long-terrn band yialds
and raw material prices have besen rising since the secand half of last year. It is no wondsr that markets have begun spaoulafing
on fiow the cantrat banks will manage to control inflation, sincs this tnay atfect the actions that will be \aken Ik the near future and
whether the incentive policy will be retained.

it 2021, & lot of attention will continue to be diraeted teward ESG (sustainable business) anterpeisos, electric car mangfaciunars
and amart city reptesentativas. The businesses that have suffered the mos! from Covid-19 (hotals, aitfines, efc.) are also looking
proralsing. Accelerating vaccination rates have already begun to force invastors to look for companies that are likely to grow after

lhe pandamic, ,

30 March 2023

Drectar Allugs Jakubslis
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCDME

Admiristrative expenses

“tngome from services and commission fees 3e7bast | 3.406.088
| Custs of services and commission fees " (476 285) (510.467]
Net Tncome from Services and commizsion fees Ty T 990,388 2,895,621
intarest ingorna ) gidiz | Y3887 |
Cexpange T TR R EEEIT
Net interest incame 2 63129 108,941
tarsoions m foreign currany e 2 74.505 .897
Change in impairments and ather provisions 4 (7.935) (16.1907)
Rarsgnnet expanses 5 {1,207 .9t1) (1.274,.806)
Depragiation and amortisation (30.874) (32.200)

)

Totat annual comprehensive income, net of taxes

Agcounting principles ang notes providad in pages 20 - 44 are an integral pan of these financial statements.

Thess financial staternents were sigeed on: 30 March 2021

Birecter
Alivs Jakubelis

Olher incame (oxpenees) (301 -
Profit {loss) before taxation 1.210.030 718,364

§ from incame tax 3 (158 083 (108 288Y
T B 1.054.977 612,072
--'a'l"l:ig;'";:ompmh@nslvé-iﬂcome‘ ret of taxes - -
BN X 612,673

Rainigs Minelga
Authoriged accountant
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

{ lNQfes J 31 Becamber 2020 3“1 Decernber 2013 |
ASSETS T O ]
Non-Currant asasts e ——

| Hon-current infangibie assets 15 77 | & 162
Noo-gurrent tangile assots 15 131,784 104,543
Deferred income tax assets [ g e 12470
Other non-gurrent Anarcial as g 72 356 SRR TS

“Total non-current assels 212.845 LY
Current assets o
toans i4 558 498 237.347
Dearivative financial instrurers 13 976

"gaturiias mamsured at fai valve thiolgh profit doss) T 743.378 "E03 301

“Trade recevanies and prepayments 11 599.732 E N
Qther current assets 10 579 261401
Gash and cash equivalents 8 1.633.071 781113 |
Total current agzets 3.476.638 2.858.480

TOTAL ABSETS - " 3 5d9.483 3.074.557 ]
CIABILITIES AND EQURTY
Shate capitat 20 1,892 654 1.502 654
Lepal resarve 20 156.207 169983
Retained result {056 464 616.487
Total aquity 2808410 | Z.368.432

“Noncurrent liakilitlas

"Leass (finance lerse) Fabitias 16 70.414 62105
Taotal non-current abilities 70,414 “ 62,106
Current fiabilities
Loans raceived 16.17 37576 42473
Derlvalive finafiial insiruments 1317 71 ga 91961
Other financial lfabiities B 285885 78813
Trade debts 07 658 B4.911
Bayrall liabiliiss 13 1B2.784 116.755
Income tax payasle 121767 34,091
Cther current liabilities BT 32334 53198
Total current Uahilities 810659 643,999

' TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES " 3.680.483 3.074.837

Accgunting principies and notes provided in pages 20

Thesa financial stttereats were signedsyon: 30 March

T e

p

- 44 are an integral pait of these finangial statemants.

FLvrAS

Ki/éﬁr&cwr
Alius Jakubelis

14

Authorised

Deinius Migelp
ountant
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Shara capital Legal regerve Retained result total

21 December 2018 15925!‘;4 - .159'292 a84.415 2216361
Net profit o ; §12.072 §1z.07%
Dther comprehensive incoms - .

Total comprehentsive incama - 512,072 612.072

Dvidends declared o - (468 .000h (460.000}

31 fecember 2018 1.507 64 169,207 L &16.487 2.368.433

NeLprof : N A X
Other comprehensve incoma . B Z _

[Total comprghensive ingeme - - 1.054 977 1,054 877
Hividends declared - - (815,000) 615.000)

31 Docermber 2020 1.592.664) is9.35Z| {08844 | 2B08.410

Actounting principles and notes provided in pages 20 - 44 are an integral part of theze financial sletements.

These financial staternents were signed on; 30 March 20621,

trectar
- us Jakubélis
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LASH FLOW STATEMENT

Net pmﬂt

Adlustments for aon-monetary 84penses {income):

Depraciation and Amortaation 18 ] 28.903 42,156
Interest exp - 2 38,283 22,938 |
lntecest (icome) " 2 (91.412 {131.881)
Chzhyes in irmpairment of amounts receivable 11 47.344 (14 09?)

tFrofit) from sale of non« “cufrent tangibla "and. intangible assels -

Change in deferred incometae . 4 831 {7, 2()4}
Other non-cash expanses lincome) 148.614 859.487

1.241.630 B13.471

Changes in working capital;

| Pecregse anrease) of trade recelvables and pre-payments 11 {38564y 65.208
(Decraas&) increase of trade debts 22.747 {108,835)
Iheraass in payrali liabilities - 44.034 18.687
Incroase {decrease)inotherassets 186.512 1197.018)
Ingranse in athar amounts payable 19,17 187,178 36,7735

Incraase in income tax liabiity . U E 1 10964
Pald ineorse tax (¥7.564} (90.743)
Net caah flows from operaling activities (7.888} {265.961)
Cash flows from investing activits
tAcquisition) of nan-current intangible, tangible assets and nvestrments 15 _(3d.210) . (25.00M
Eroceeds from zake of non-current intangible, tanoible assels and investments % ol 4.126 o)
(Repayment} of lcans _ (1 752.183)
Praceeds from |xans 2.012.242 |
Change i derivative financial instrurnants 1 (19,103) .
(Acguisition} of trade securties {24,770,905) (27,238 533)
Praceeds fraem sajes of rads securities e ————e 24.930.918 27.519.831
Dividands raceived " 3 1.608 1.256
Interest received 2 106.709 131.881

Net cagh flows fram tnve&tlng activities LAsa132 208,885

ash flows from financing activities
Loans racelved 320137 | 3651070
Loans (repaid} (3 564, 341) (3 780, BDD)
Interest {paid) 2 (38.283) {22.938)

_Evigends (paid) (615.000) (460,000)
lL.ease [[' nance [ease) payients (14 .663) {29.009)
Not cagh flows framm financing activities (830.916) (611.677)
Net increass (decrenss) of cash fiows b 841,958 {565,182}
Gash and cash eguivalenis gt the heginning of the period 791,113 846.205
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 1.633,071 781,113

Actournting principles ang netes provided in pages 20 - 44 are an integral pan of these financlal stataments,

These financial statements were signed on: 30 March 2021,

r‘éctor
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GENERAL INFORMATION

UAB M) Orion Securities (bereimafte: - the Company) Is 4 private limitad liabilly compamy regisiered in the Republic of Lithuania.
Its registered office addrass &

Antano Tuména str. 4,
Vilpiuz, Lithoania.

The Company provides finantial brokerage services, including the toflawing four main groups of $ervices: securiy contract
brokerage, corporate finance, markel making and asget management senvices. The Company began opersting on 12 August
1893,

On 31 December 2020 and 20119, the Company's sharehelders were as folfows:

w31 December 2020 31 Dacomber 2019
Numbaer of Number of
shares held =~ Fercentage sharos held  Percentage

Crinn Managing Pannes 8.
g‘:ﬁ:_:frzgd~?ﬂéc;:3izﬁ:::&glmuemreedemsmgel i1 G041 KG, 55,008 70,01 % 55,008 70,04 5%
Leaal antity code; 856097378)

UAB Suprema LT

{Registered office address. 5. Fino sir. 8-3,

Vitmius, Lithuania 15,714 20 % 15714 20 %

Legal entity code: 304135030)

Mindaugas Strelis 7.850 38 B0 98B%
Total A XY O, 1 78572 100 %

Al shares whose nominal value per each s 20,27 eurss are ordinary and wera fully paid as of 31 December 2020 and 2019,
Authorised share capitai remained unchanged in 2020 and 2014, The Cormpany did not acguire its own shares.

i 2020, the Cornpany had an average of 25 employees in Lithuania (in 2019 - 24 employess),
tn 2020, ihe Company had no employess in its Norway brangh {in 2019 - an average of 8§ amployees).

The marnagermnant of the Company approved these financlal staternants on 20 March 2024; the sharehclders may epprove or not
approve these sunual inancial efetements and may ask the management 10 prapare new financia! statements.

UAB FM| Otion Securities oparates under categary A financlal brokerage fimm licensa No. A108, issued on G September 2007 by
Resolution No. 2K-266 of the Securities Commission of the Republic of Lithuania.

Category A license grants the Camnpany the right ta provide the following investment seivices:

Accent and teansfir orders:

Exacute ordars at tha expanse of clignts;

Exacute transactions at its own expense;

Manage porifolios of financial instruments.

Frovide recommeandations on investmant

Offar financlal instrurments with the obligation to distribule them,
Offer finangiat instrumenta withaut the abligation o distribote them.

* 2 F 8 % &

The Company is providing the foliowing addittanal services:
«  Digtribytes units of investment funds:
s Becures, accounts for ahd manages Rrancial instruments,
+  3rants Ioace infendead to allow the clieat to carry out transactions with financial instruments, if the grantor is associated
with these transaclions;
= Cares out an anaiysiz ahd evalusticn of companies.
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
The main accounting principles based on which these finangial statements ware grepared are set aut below,

Bazls of preparation of financial statements

The firanciat staiements af the Company are prepared in accordance with \nternational Financial Reporting Standards ihat have
teen adopted far usa in the Eurapean Lnion (hereinafier - IFRS), Tha financial statemants are preparad on o historical cogt hagis,
except for securities and defivative financial instruments measured at fair value through profit (loss).

Functionat and presentation currency

Amounts provided in these financial statements are presented in logal currangy - eure (EUR), which is also the funationad currency
of the Company.

Application of new and revised Internatanal Financial Reporting Standacds

Effective standards (as of 1 January 2020} and thair interpretations

The following ara the effective standards issued by the Internationat Accounting Standards Board (IASE) and adaplad by the ELU,
as well as their supplements and interpretalions:

+  Ameniments to IFRS 3 Business Cormbinations (effective for annual perieds baginning on 1 January 2020);

»  Amerndments Lo IFRS 8, 1A5 38 and IFRS 7 Inferest Rale Benchmark Reform (effective for annual periods beginning on
1 January 2020);

" Amendmaents to (AS 1 and 1AS B: Definition of Material (effective far anaual perinds beginning on 1 January 2020),

. Amendrrants {o the concept of refarences to IFRS standards (effective for annugl periods beginning on 1 January J020),

Application of the amendments to standards isted above had no material impact on the Company's financtat siatements.

Standards issued by 1ASE, approved in the EL, but not yet effeciive

The %ompany didt riot apply thesw IFRS which were already approved on the date these financtal statements were signed, but not
yet sffective;

+  Amendmenis to IFRS 9. 1AS 2§, IFRS ¥, IFRS 4 and IFRE 16: Interest Rate Benchmark Beform «~ Fhase 2 (effective foar
annual periods beginning o 1 January 2021);

+  Amendmenis to IFRS 4 tnsurance Contracts — Defarral of IFRS 9 (effective for annuat penods beginning on 1 January
2027).

+  Amendments to IFRS 16 Covid-15-Related Rent Concessions (affective for arnual periods beginaing on 1 .June 2020}

The Company bolieves ihat the application of these standards, effective standard amendments and interpretations will not have
a material impact on the Company's financial statersents dunng their initial application pariod.

Standards and interpretations issoed by IASE, but not yet appraved in EY

There are almaat no differsnces batwaan IFRS that are currently adopted in the EU and the standards that were approved by the
International Accounting Standards Board (ASE), exciuding the following standards, amandments to the effective standasds and
their interpretations which were not yet appraved in the EU priar to the approval of these fingncial statemants (affective dates
specified Delow apply to tFRS in full scope):

+ IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (effective for annuat perioda beginping on 1 January 2023),

= Amandmen! to IAS 1 Presentation of Firancla)l Staternents: Classification of Liabilittes as Gurrent of Non-Current
{effective for antnuai periods beginning on 1 Janugry 2023);

+  Amengments to JFRE 3 Business Combinations, 1AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment, IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabititles and Contingent Assets, and various standards (effactive for anaual pariods beginning on 1 January 2023}

»  Arendments to 1AS 1 Prasentation of Finarcial 3tatemenis and IFRS Praclice Statement 2: Disciosure of Accounting
Paolicies (effective for annuat perods baginning on 1 January 2023},

L Amendments to |IAS B Accounting Falicies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors; Definilion of Agcaunting
Estimates (effective for annual pericds beqinsing on 1 Jaruary 2023),

+  Amendments o FRS 18 Cowid-19-Related Renl Concessions afer 30 June 2021 (effective for annual periods
beginning on 1 Aprit 20213,

The Company believes that the application of thase standards, effective standadd smendrments and interpretations will nat have
a material impact on the Company's financial statements during thesr initial application pericd.
Finangial Assets

Financlal assets are cash and cash equivalents, confractual rights 1o receive cash of atker fisancial assets, contractual rights to
exchange financial instrumentis with another paty on poltentialiy favourable terms, and the equity instrurnents and contracts of
ather companies under which the Company's own equily Instruments wilt ar may be used as paymenl.
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Financial assets are divided into;

- Mezgurad at amortised cost;

- Measured at fair value, the change of whieh |s recognised as other comprehensive incerme;
- Maasured at fair value, the change of which is recognised as profit or loss.

All ordingry purchasas and sales of financlal assels are recognised on date of paymant, which is tha date when the Company
undertakes to buy or seli assets.

Financizl assets are maasured at amertised cost when the following criteria are met;

»  Financial assels aro held under B business model. the purpose of which is to hold financtal assels in oder tp collegt the
cash flows established in tha contract;

+  Cash fows of financial assets may angs on the dates pstablished in the conditions of the contrast, whick are simply the
payments of interest of the main amounié and main uncovereds amount.

Loans and regeivableg

Loans and amounts recoivabls are non-derivative financlal assels with fixed payments or payments calcuialed using an
astablished method, which are not sofd in tha active market, After inltial recognitian, loans and amounts receivable are (ater
aocounted for at amonised value by using the effective interest rale method, less any impaiiment losses. Amorised value is
caltulated by including all acyuisition discounts or supplements, and covers faes that are inseparable from the effective intarast
rate and transaction price. Profit or loss is recopnized in the statemant of comprebensive income when suth assets are written
off, tha value of such assets decreases or the assats are amortised,

Loans and short-term receivables are aocounted for afler measuring their impairment,

Loana and amounts recaivable are recogrised i the slatement of financigl poaiticn on the day they are paid out, when maney is
transferred io the borowers. From the day of signing of the (pan contract until the day of foan repayment, thay are accoknted tor
under off-batance items.

Repurchase (repo) and reverss renuichase (ravearse repo) RIREMENS

Securities sold under agreements to repurshase at & specified future date are not derecognised from the statement of finansizl
position, since the Company retaing all the risks and rewards of ownership, The comesponding cash received Is resagnised in the
statement of finangial posithon as an assel with a corresponding obllgation to raturn #, ingluding accrued interest as a Hability,
reflecting the transaction's eqanomic substance as 2 loan lo the Gompany,

The secwities purchased under agreemonts to reseil at a specified future dale are not recognised in the statement of financial
position. Reverae repurchase agraerants are ciassified as loans recelved and smounts payable, received frorn banks and other
cliests, and ate accounted fer uaing the amertlsed cost method. The difference betwears saie and repurchase price iz accounted
for as interest, and accrued over the life of the contract using e eifective intarest rate mathod,

Financial asseis are measured at falk valua, fhe change of which s recognised as other ingame, when both of the following criteria
are met;

«  Financial assals ate hatd ynder & business model, the putpose of which is to coflect the cash fows established in the
contract, and seli the financial assets,

»  Cash flows of financial assets may erise on the dates estatiished in the conditions of the contract, which are simply the
payrments of interest of the main amaunt and main ungovered amount.

Finaneial assels measused at fair value, the change of which is recognised as prafit or joss, include finansial assets which are nat
classified as financlial assats measured at amortised cost and financial sssels measured af fair value, the change of which is
recognised as other comprehensive incarme, under the financial asset groups spedified in the peragraphs. Duling inbtial
recognition, fimancial assets may be irrevocably allributed 1o financiel assels maeasured at falr value, the change of which is
recagnised B profit or loss, if such designation eliminates or raduess cantradictions in the measurement and recegsilion of
financial insleumenis (aceounting diserepancies). These financial assets cannot be transferred to another financial asset group
fater on, Changes in fair value are aceounted for as net profit {loss) from securities transactions, Mast of the Company's fingngial
assets are assigned to this category.

Financial asset category is determined during the acquisition of thase assats.

Derivative finaneial matruments

Derivative financial instruments including forward contracts, contracts for differences - GFD (issuad or acquited by the Company)
and other derivative financlal instrurments are initially regognised in the stalement of financial position at their fair value. Fair
values are determined aceording to the model whose varistles include market data. Desivative financial insiuments are
reononised pg assett when fair value is positive, and s Habifties when fair value is negative,

Contracts for differences is an agreement between two patties, L.a. the buyer and the seller, whereby one parly pays the difference
between the current market prite and the initial price of the underlying instrement, valid an the date of the transaction. i the price
of a specific CFD ingcreases, the prlce diflerence is paid by the seller, if & drops « by the buyar. CED is a derivative financial
instrumeant with the price dased on the stock marks price.

The Company, entered inta CFD fransaction with a client, s Insured by rmaking the same transaction with a third parly o by buying
the same amount of securities which are the basis of the CFD transaction with the cliant.
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Cortaln detivative transactions (CFD), even though providing an efieclive hadging of etonomic tisk according 1o the tisk
managemean! policy af the Company, are accaunted for as derivative financial ingtruments hedd for irede purpeses, by accounting
for the changes in their fair value as net profit (loss) from transactions in derivative financiat instruments of the repotting period.

Accounting af CFD fransactions entarad info with & third pamy, IF the price of a cenain CFD instrument is lower compared 1o the
initial price registered on the date the transaction was made, the price difference on the transaction closing and paymest date is
recorded undar liabilities items as a financial Kabllity to a client. Upon paying the client, (kg liability is offset. Ifthe price of a certain
CFD drops, the price difference on the transaction closing and settlement date is recorded under assels tems as recaivables from
a clant for CFD. Upon payment by the glient, these recrivables zre nfiset.

Acounting of CFD goncludad besad on sequired senunties. On GFD transaction apening date with a client, the Company buys
the same amaunt of securtias for lts portlolic as a basis for tha CFD transaction made with the client. All securities purchased for
CFDs are recorded in & separata portfolio of financial assets thareof. Every time when preparing the financiz| staterments, these
assets are measured at fair value, by recarding an increase under the ligbilifies itams, and a decrease under the assets tems. On
the transaction closing and sattiermant date, these securities are sold. In this casea, the CFD resull includes results of revaluations
and the amount af a profit or Iess fram aale. I the resuil is positive (price of sequrities increased), fnancial abilily te a cilont {4
recorded. Upon paying the chient, this liability is offset. i the result s negative (price of secunties dropped). it is recorded as
receivabies from a client. Upon payment by the client, these receivables are annulled,

Changez in the fair value of derivatives hoid for trading ave included in net profit (loss) from trarsactions in derivative financigl
instrumenta.

Ceriain derivatives embeddad in other financial ingtruments, such as index linked ppifans in band issuad, ara troated as saparate
daiivativas when theit economic charasteristics and risks ara nol closaly relatad to those of the host coptract and the host contract
is ot measurad at fair valae throegh profit or l0ss. These embadded dedvatives are measured at fair value by accounting for fair
value changes in the statemant of comprehensive income of the reporting period.

Fair values of derivative financial instruments are disclosed in Note 12,
tmpairment of financial assets

The Company shall recoghise impairment from expected credit losses (ECL) for the following financial assels which are not
measurad at fair value through grofit or loss: loans end advances to clients; debt securities; financial guaranies contracts.

Impairment losses are not recognised far equity securities.

The expected credit 10sses of financial assels are measured at an Impairment ameount equal to;
- 12 months of expected credit losses; these are expected credit losses rasulting from falivre to fulfil one's finaneal
chbligations, which are poszible within 12 months after the date of {he firancial siatements, or
All expecled credit Iosses; these are all expected cradil lpssas resulting from sl posstble filures to fulfil one's abligations
during the Enancizl asset validity poriad.

Impairnent of all expected cradit lossas for financial assets is measurad i tha cradit ek for such financial assets has significantly
increased after Initlal recognilion. Expected credit losses for all other financial asaets are megswrad by considering the 12 months
of expecied sredii losses,

Expected credit lonses is the probahle weighted estimate of the gurrent valua of gradit lostes. Thay ara measured as cunent vaiue
difterence between cash fiows arising from contractuz! flows recsived by the Company, and cash flows, which the Company
expects to receive, arising due o @ number of future ecanomic events, discountad according to the effective interest rate of the
financial assats.

Financial Hablities

Trade and other payables and debts are at first recogaised at falr value of recelvad funds tess costs of \he Iransaction, Later they
are accounted for at amonised value (excluding derivative finengist inafruments, see sbove), and tha ditfeterice betwaan the
raceived funds and the amount which will have Lo be pald within the term of the debt is included in the profit or loss of the petiod.
Dabis are classified as long-torm, if evidence is provided in the financisl statementa until the date of stalement of financiat position
that the liabilities of the date of statement of finangial position arg long-term.

Perecognition and offsetting of fingncial pssets and lizbiitias

Einancia) asgets

Financial assels {or, whare necessary, fnancial azset pad o part of the similar financial assel group} are derecognized when:

«  The period of the right te financial azse! cash flows expires; or

= The Gompany transferred its rights to financial asset cash flows or retained its right 1o cash fews, but assurmed an obligation
e pay the entire amgunt to g third parly according to a transier agrearaeit within a short amount of tima; and

s The Company aither (a) transferred basically all the risk and benefil refated to financial asset owhership, of (D) did not transter,
net retained the rek and banefit related 1o financial assets, but transferred the controf of these assets.
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When the Company transters its rights to asaet cash flows, but dees nol transfer the risk, benefit and assst control related to agsmt
owhership, the assets are recognised to the extent the Company is related to tham.

Finangis! liahjlitien
Financial ligblities are derecognizad when they are covered, cantithed or their pericd of validity has eepired.

Whan the current financial liability for the same credior i replaced with ancther kabilty, with essentially other conditors, ar the
conditiong of the current Hahility are essentially changed, such changes are racognisad as the derecognition of surrest fablities
and the recognilion of new liabifities, by recognising their difference as profit {less) in the statemanl of eomprahansive income.

Netting

Financial assats and liabilities can be netted-off sgainst each other and presented ai fais value in ihe atatement of financial position
if theere js a legal possibifity Lo set-off recogrised armeunts, and it is planned to pay In falr vatue of seil sssets and cover obligations
at the sama fitrie.

Cash and cash eguivalents

Fot the purposes of the cash flow statermant, cash and cesh equivalents comprise cash, othar valuabies, bank acceunt balances
and shortlerm securitivs with the odginat maturity term of less than 3 months.

Casgh aguivalents are short-{erm, highly liguid Investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash, and which are
subiact 1o an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Recognition of income and expenses

The Company recognises income at an amount which matches the remunaratian, the right to which the Company hopas (6 receive
in exchange for the transferred goods ar services,

Contracis with clisnts are actounted for by the Company only wien all the fallawing criteria are met:
The contract was approved by the contractual pariies (in writing, oraifly, or according to other usual business pragtices)
whieh undertake to flfil their respective obligations,
The Comparny is able to identify the rights of each party regarding the goods or services to be {ransferred;
The Company is able o dentify the payment canditions apptied to the gooads or sanvices Lo be transferrad;
The contract has a commercial basis (1.2 it is likely that the centract will change the periodfcily or amount of future cagh
Trows of antities, ot the risk related therato), and It Is Iikely that the Company will receiva remuneration, the sight 1o whict:
will be granted in exchange for goods or services that will be transferred to the cliznt.

tncome from gentracls with clients 15 fiest of all comprised of fees relating to savices. They are includaed in the Cotmmission tncame
itemn of the staterment of comprehensive income.

Intatest income and expenges

thterest income and expenses for all interost-bearing finareial instruments are recognised as 'inlerest income' and ‘interest
expenaes’ in the statemant of comprehensive income using the effective interest rate methad. The effeciive interest rate mathod
is a method of calculating the amortised cost of financial assets and fabiities, and of allocating the Interest incamme and interest
expenses over the relevant period, The effective interest rate & the rate that discounts future cash payments or receipts thiough
the expected life of the financial Instrusnent or, whan appropriate, & shoner perlad te the net carrying amount of the financiat asset
or financiat dabtity. When calculating the effective interest rate, tha Gompany measures cash flows by considering all proviglons
of the financial instruments {for example, prepayment optiona), but does not consider fulure eredit lossss. The catoulation includes
all fues and poinis paid or received between patties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and all other pramiums or discounts.

§igrvics and commission income and expENsEs

Serviee and commission income and expenses are generatly recognised on ar acerua| baris when the service has been pravided.

Corporate finange services income, arising from nagotiating or participating in the negotiation of a transaction for a third parly, are
recognlsed on completion of fhe underlying transectlon. Commission fees ot components of such fees that are linked 1o carain
parformance are recognised after fulfifliog e established canditions.

Lividend income

Dividends are recognised in the statement of comprehansive income whan the antity's right to raceive payments is establisted.

Qther expenses

Other axpenaes are recognised on Lhe basls of accrual and revenve and expense matching prncipies during the reporing period
when income ralated to these expenrses in earned, irespective of the brre the rmonsy was spert. In cases when expenses incusred
during the reporting periad canncl be ditectly linked to the specific income and will not provide income during future accounting
petiads, these expenses are recognised as expenses for the paried during which they were incurred. The amount of expenses is

usually accounted feor as the amount paid ar due.
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Lease

Upon sitgning tha arrangument, the Company determines whethier an arftangemant is a lease of containg a lease. The Company
recogniaes the nightdo-uze lease assets and respuclive lease abiities based on all the [8ase arrangements where the Company
is the Lessor, excluding short-larm lease (aase with a lerm of 12 manths or Iess) and low-value asset l2asa (e.g., iwase of tablats
ang personal computers, small office furniture and phones). For this laase, the Company recognises iease paymets as opefating
expenses by using the straight-line method over the lease term, exciuding cases when analher systematic methed 15 more
representative of tha time period during which the economic benefits from the Jeased assets are censumed.

Lease kabilities are tnitially measuied at the present amount of lease payments which has not yet been paid, and the aforesaid
amounl 18 subssquently discounted using the interest rate provided i the jease agreement. H no interast rate is spectfiod In the
lease agreement, the Campany shall use its borrowing rate.

Laase liabilities are measured by increasing the carrying value to reffact the related interest rate {by using the effective interest
raie methad), ang by decreasing the carrying value to reflect the lease paymen's made,

Right-to-use laase assets are comprised of initisl assessment of the relevant lease abligation, and lease fees paid at the beginning
af the day ar sarller minus any lease discounts and eny initisl direct costs. They are later measured at cost tess accumulated
depreciation and impalrment osses.

Right-to-uge assets are depreciatad over the laase tarm or usefu! life of the main assats, by considaring which ane s shoner. if,
after the {ease of rasets, the right of ownership to the main assets is transferred or the costs of right-to-use lease assets reflect
the fact that the Company expedis to assess the asaet acguisition oplion, the right-to-use assets concarmed are depraciated over
the servica life of the main assets. Deprecialion starts from the date of cammancement of the lease of aszets.

Non-turrent intangible assets

Itangiie assels are accounted tor at cost less accurmutated amartisation and any accumulated inspairmeant losaes. Intangible
assets are amontised using the straight-line methed over their astimated useful life,

The useful ives of intangible azsets are assessed lo be sither finite o indefinite. Intangible assets with finile lives are amontised
aver the useful ecanomic lives of 3 to 4 years and assessed for impairment whenever thara ia an indication ihal tha istangible
asset may be impaired. Amorisation periods ang methads for intangible assets with finite cseful lives are reviewed ot teast at
agch financiat year-end, The Company ewna no 23sets of indefinite usaful life.

Non-current tanglble assets

Nonscurrant tangibie asaets are accounted for at acguisition cost iess accumulated depreciation and impairment, Depreciation s
catculated using tha straight-iine (linear) niethad by propartionafly writing off the acquisition: vatue of aach sapdrate asset unit over
the following useful lives of assets:

Earniture 6 yuars,
Office agquipment 3 years,
Vehicles G -’10 years,
Other non-cuirent assets 4« years.

Non-current tangible assels are conatantly reviewed in order to evaivate the reguction of their vatue, if any changes of events or
cirsumstanges shaw that the aceounting value might be non-recoverabls. The accaunting value of assels is immadialaly redused
to recoverable amount i case the accounting valug exceeds the established racoverable amount, Recoverabie amount is the Tair
valug of asseis less costs of sales, or the value of use, depending on whigh iz higher. Profit or loss from sales of non-current
tangible assels is based on its accounting value and ls includad in the statement of comprehensive income, On each accounting
date, the nel book value of assets and usaful fife pericds are reviewed and updated razpactively, if necessary.

Fair vaiue of assets and llabilities

Fair value is the price that would be received when satling assels or paid when transfarting liabililles via ans ordinary transaction
between market participants at the measuremant date. Fair valus measuremant 15 baseg on the preaumption that the asset sale
or tinbility transfer transaction takes piace either

- In the pringipal markat of the assets or liabilites;

- in the absence of a princlpal market, irs the market that is the most advantagecus for these asaets or liabiilies,

The principal o the mest advantagacus market must be accessible to the Company.

All assels and Iabilitias with a fair value are measured and recogaised in these financial statements according to the far value
hisrarchy pravided below. The hlerarchy is comprised according o the towest level input which is imporiant for determiring fair
vahe;

Level 1: quoled (unadjusied) prices in active markets for identical agsets or liabllities.

tevel 2. fair vatue calgpulated using messurement methods; whare the jowar level varlables having a8 significant effect on the fair
value are directly or indirectly avaitable in the market;

tevel 3; fair value gaiculated using measurament methods, when vanahles of the lowest level having a significant effect on the
fair valug are rat basad an infarmation availadle in the mamkat.
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if the inputs used te measure the fair value of an assel or a liabiity mighl bia categerised in different levels of the Fair vaiue
hierarchy, the fair value measurement is categorisad in its entirety in the same level of the falr value hisrarchy 2s tha fowest level
inpul that is significant to the antire measuremant.

The fair value of an assat of liability is measured using assumplions that market paricipants waulkd use when priciag the asset ar
lrability, assuming that market padicipants act in their best economic mterest,

A fair valire measurement of 8 nap-financial agset takes into account the market participant's abilty 1o genarate esconamic banefits
by using the aszet in iis bighest and best use or by selling it to anather market participant thet would yae the asset i 5 highest
and best use.

Fhe Company usas vajugtion techniques that are appropriate in certain circumstances, and for which sufficient data are availabla
to measure fair valua, maximising the use of relevant obsarvable inpula and minimising the use of uncbsarvatis inputs,

The fair valuw of interest-berring assets 15 estimated based on discounted cash flow value using the interest ratas for tems with
similar ierms and risk charactenslics. In the case of nactive markels, valuation lechniques are applied for maeasuring fair valua,

Taxes

Ihcome lax

In accardance with the Republic of Lithuania Law on Carporate Income Tax, the curcant incorme tax rate is 15% on taxahle income.
Expenses refated to taxation charges and included In these financial statements are based on calculations made by the
maragemeant in saccordance with the Lithuanian tax legislation.

Deferred income tax is accounted far using the halance shoet Hability method on all ternporary differences arising betwean the tax
bases of assets and liabilties and their accounting values in the financial statements. Defarred tax assets are racognised in respact
0f fax ioases 1o the extent that it is probabie thal taxable profit will be ewmed sgainst which the losses can be utifsed. Likely fature
1axable profit is measurad when determining the smaount of deferred tax assats thal can be recognised. Deferred income fax Is
catcutated by appiying tax rates that are effective or approved on the statement of financial position date, and are expecied to be
applied when the defarred income tax assats are realised or the deferred incatn lax kability i setiled, However, defened income tax
I8 not aceountad for if if arises from inflial recogtition of an asset or liability in 2 ransaction athar than a business combination that, at
ther Yitne of the transaction, affacts neither accounting nor taxable profit or losg.

Tax losges can be transfarred for an unlimited periad. except losses incurred due to the transfer of securities. Lossas from the
transfer of securitins can be carad forward for 5 consecutive years. As of 4 January 2014, forwarded tax losses pan cover no
mare than 0% of the taxable income of the current year.

Deferred tax related to the re-measurement of availsble-for-sale securilies which are accounted for in the statemeni of
tomprehensive income (other comprehensive ingame), is also accourtad for in the staterment of qomprehensive incomea and
aubsequently recognised In the profit (loss) togethar with the deferred gain or less,

Othat taxes

Other 1axas are accounted for under the administrative expanses item in the statement of comprahensive incorme.
Foreign currencies

Forsian custengy iransactions

Forgign qurrency tranzactions are converlad to eurcs according to the exchange rate of the respeclive currency and eurn
established by the Bank of Lithuania which was eMective an Lhe date of the operation, 2rofit and lazs arising formn the execution
of such aperations and frorm the conversion of monetary assets and liabilllies darominated in currencles nther than the sur are
aceounted for as profit of loss,

Manetary assets and liabililles denominated in foreign aurrenay are transtated inte functional currancy using the exchange rate of
the relavant curiency which was effective at the date of the staternent of financial position Foreign currency exchange gains and
losses are recognised as profit or loss. Mon-monetary items ara accounted far at acquisition value ysing the exchange rato that
was affective on the date of the transaction. and non-manetary assets sccounted far at falr value of revatued vaiue are converted
fy using the exchangs rate that was effective on the date the fair value was detarmined,

Employes benefits

Sotlal security contribytinng

Tha Company pays soclal security contributions to the Sinle Social insutance Fund (herainafter - lha Fuad) for its employess
according 1o the eslablished contribution plan and in accordanse with the legal requirements of the Republic of Lithuaria. The
estabiished contribution plan is 2 plan according to which the Company transfars corfributions of an establianed size to the Furd and
has av legal or constructive obligation to continue paytng these contributions, if the Fund does not rave suffisiant assets to be able
te pay ali the benefits lo employees related lo their service during current and previaus parinds. Social securily contritutions are
recognised 35 expenses o an accrual hasis Bnd are included wittin stall costs. Sockal securily contrinutions are aflacated each year
by the Fund for pension, health, sickness. matermity and unemptoymeant payments,
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Provisions

Frovisiens are recognised when the Company has a present legat or constructive obligation as a rasult of past avants; it will liely
reTUifg BEonamIc resourens to setts obligations, and this amount can be relably astirmated, Expanses refating to pravision accounting
are recagnised in fhe statement of comprehensive income, If the effect of the time value of money s material, provisions are
discounted using the pra-tax sate that reflects the rsks spedific ta the liabllity. Whan discednting is used. the increase of a provision
reflecting the pravious perlod is reglstared it accounts as borowing costs.

Contingent assets and lizbilities

Contingent liabikties are not recognised in the finangial stalements. They are described in the notes to financial statements,
excluding casas when the likelihood that resources providing aconcmic benefits will be lost is very small,

Conlingunt assets are not recegnised in the financiat statemants, however thay are disclosed when an inflow or economic benefits
is probatyie.

Off-balance items - entrusted assots/funds and related labllitlos {trusteeship)

Assels and income together with retated liabilities to relusn these assets, and/or any retated income of the glien! arg net inciuded
in these financiai statements in cases when the Company acls as a truatee, proxy ar agent, Securiias and finandial instruments
aequired on assignment and wging the funds of the client, on gwn bahalf and on behalf of clients, are accounted for in the off-
braiance sheet statement of the clients’ accounts.

Client funds/money means the resources kept in irust on behslf of the Cempany in current bank acoolnts and bank accounts
under the term deposit contract. Cliants' money is separaled fromt the Company's rsources and kept in frust in commerciat banks.

Sacuritiss purchesed on beha!f of clients are securilies pyrchased for chiants o bahalf of the Company in Lithuania and threugh
foreign intermediaries. These securities are stored on behalf of the Company in various depesiteries and with other agcount
MANRGErs.

Value of securitios stored by the clients in the Company's securities sceounts is calguiated on the finandciat reparting date, by
multiplying the quantity of the securities by the securities' market price, and, i such 15 not avafiable - by the nominal value. Bonds
purchasad on hehalf of clients are accounted for in off-balance accounis at their nominal value.

Contracts for Difference (CFDY are ransactions in force on the reporting date, entered into on gliens' bebalf and avceunt or an
own behalf and the clients’ account, CFD entered into on own behalf and the dionts’ account, ia. derivative financial instruments
held atthe Compary's accounts epaned with the third paries (omnlbus type accounts), any hanafits or loss of which solely belongs
10 clients, and the Company acts as maciator only, The vatug of CFD on the day of financial staternents is caleulsted by multiplying
the arnounl of Hnaneigl instruments by the difference betwseen market value of ralated securities (on the day of transaction and
revaluation). GFD acguired on the clients’ account are acoounted far at fair value as off-batance ilems, and factual raceivables
and payables arising from these financial instrements (betwean the Company and the clignts) are included in the statement of
financial position.

Client ransactions on deqivative financial instrumeants with a third party are Oplinn and Forex trangactions in fofte on the rapaorting
date. They are included in aff-balence ateounts at fair valua,

Subseguent events

Alf events that have oecurred after the dste of the statement of financial position (gdjusting events} are provided in the financial
staternents i they are retated to the repotting period and have a significant impact on the financial statements, Alt events that are
significant but are net adjusting events are disclosed in the aptes io these financial statements.

Use of measuramoents in the preparation of finansial statements

Preparation of fitancial statermests In confosimity with the IFRS raguires the use of measurements and aasumplions Lhal affect the
reported amounts of a3sets and lisbitities, and discingure of contingent assets and Sabillities at the date of the financial staternents,
and the teported amounts of ravenues and expenses during the reporting pertod. Although these measurements gre hased op
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may yltimately differ from these measorements. Tha
impact of zuch changes will be ingluded in the finencial statements once thay appear.

Tha Compaty's managemeant is fully convinced of stable and balanced performance going forward and based on that preparad
these financiat statements on the going concern basis,

Ienpairment of lpans trade recaivables and prepavients

The Company reviews its granied loans, trade receivables and prepaymenis fo assess impairment at least on a quadarly hasis.
When determining whether an fmpairment loss should be recorded in the statement of compiehansive incorms, the Corppany
measures whether fhere is any objective proof indicating that there s & stonificant decrease in fulure cash fiows fram loans
granted, teade raceivables and prepayments.

Such objeclive prasf may include signs indicating thal there has besn an adverse changg in the payment status of borrowars, or
mattonat or locak economic conditions that correlate with failure to fulfii one's oblipalions, as well as other objective and subjective
factors, The Management uses measurements basad on historical lasses from assats related to simitar credil rigk and objective
impaliment praof whan assessing its fiture cash flows, The methedolegy and assumpticns used for measuring bolh the ameunt
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and ming of futere cash flaws are reviewad reguiarly to reduca any differances betwaen calculated loss atmounts and actlual ioss
exparianoe.

Fal vatue of financisl instruments

Where the fair values of financial assets and financial tisbilities recorded on the statament of financial position cannot be detivacd
from activa markets, thay are determined using 2 variety of valualion techniques that include the use of methematical modeds.
The input to these models is faken from obaarvable markets whare possibie, but where this is not feasivle, catain sssumptions
are rmade when measuring fair values. The fair values of financial assets and liahilities sre provided in the note on financial risk
management.

Defered tax asset

Dederred tax paaet 9 recognised for all unused tax losses to the extent that it Iz probabie that taxable profit wilt be avallable againat
which the iosses can be vtilised, Significant management judgemant i required to determing the deformed 12x seset that must be
racegnised based upon the lkely fevel of futere taxable profit fogether with estimated future tax planning strategies. For deferred

tax armounts, soe Note &,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Cormpany analyses, ressures, assumes ard manages fsks and risk groups in its activity. The purpose of risk management
I8 e ensure acceplable profitabifity and return on equity by proper management of risks. Key types of risks that the Garmpany
facws are credit, foreign currency, interest rate, liguiddy aod cperational risk. Concentration risk in seen a3 pan of the oradit risk.
The Board and menagement of the Campany, heads of divisions ang intermal controller are resporsible for management of
individeal rigks within their competence.

The Company Is a financial institulion, &nd management of its variqus financial rizks Is strictly ragulated and supervised. For rigk
managernent, relevant procedures have been prepated: Trading Paolicy, Trading Risk Management Ppiicy, infernal Gapital
Adeguacy Assessrent Process and Risk Manrgement Strategy, Solvency and Liguidity Rutes, Cperational Rigk Assessment and
Maragement Sirategy and Proceduies, as wall as other docements. :

The following main financial risk managemenl proceduras are applied in the Company

Capital adequacy -~ on & daily basts the Company must rnest the capital adequacy rato, calculated according 10 Regulation (EW)
No. 575/2013 of the European Parliament and of the Council,

In trading activities — compliance with and assessment of peaition limits and additional restickions:

Internal control performance is carried out by the specially assigned employes.

GCredit risk

Gradit risk means the risk for the Company to incur losses due to the failure of counterparties to fulfit their financial obiigations
towards the Company. Credit risk arises principaily in investing snd crediting activities and it is tha most significant rigk in the
Company's pusiness. Due to regular stateinents, the manegement of the Company is constantly informed on the lovel of eradil
risks taken and changes theraof.

Whan meagsyring the impainment losses on loans and financial assats, the Company follows the requirements of IFRS 9 Financial
ateuments,

Loans #rd receivables

Cradit risk arising from crediting activitles is managed by carrying out & thorough analysis of the client before granting foans, and
by manitoring Lhereof atter the credit dishursement, The Company manages concentration risk by fimiting and contreling
concentration of cradit nisk; it avaluales possibilities of tha clianl 1o repay the lpan and collaterals,

Maximum cradit risk pasition, irvespective of pledging measures and other fiability implementation assurance tools:

) 31 December 2020 31 Decembor 2013
Credit risk exposures rolating 1o on-balance shest assels are as
fD"DWS: APIAT P s e S con aim tm s emn g emainen s e e SYFRUTTEY
Sacurities measured at fair vate through profit (ose) 743378 03 3071
Cash and cash equivalents i 1.833.071 T91.113
| Lonsgranted 36071 L 622 347
Trade recaivables and pregayments 599,732 261 262
Barivative financial instruments . " &
Total 3.463.152 2,675,909

The table above rapresents credit risk exposure on 31 Decembar 2020 ang 20193, without taking inlo account any ctedit risk
mitigatian techniques.
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Whan managiag cash-related cradil risks, the Company diversifies cash keeping places aad staras cash in Lithusnian and foreign
banks ang financiat hrokerage firms whish the Company helieves te be secure. The management actively monitass ratings of
banks and gtatus of financial brolerage firms, therefore the managemant beliaves that the parties of the transaction willimplement

their liabllities.

tnformation on lodns granted and trade receivables and prepaytients for Oecernbar 31 are surmnmarised in the lables below:

2020 2019
Trade Trage
l.gans receivables and Loans receivables and
DIERBYMENIS 1 i o o PTERAYMIENE
Loans and receivables neither past due nor
impairad 1 3BB.8TT 642274 B2Z.347 260,076
Loans and receivables, past due hut not impaired. | - 167.458 - 191,186
| impaired loa) ‘ 9.360 8. 860 86.169
Total value 326.831 832,207 .a47.43q
M. impaizrmert {8.860) {38.825) (8.860) @618
apear 698732 §22.347 361.262

Faat due but not impaired loans, rade raceivables and prepayments mean loans, trade receivables and prapayments that are
past due but have ng individual sflowances for impairmant conskering cellaterals and other risk mitigating circumstances.

impaired oans, trade receivables and prepayments mesn loans, rede receivables and prepayments that have indlviduat
altowances for impsirmant by 100 parcent, singe it is no! expected W recover (0ans, trade raceivablos and prapayments.

Analysis of past due bt not impaired foans, trede recelvables and prepayreants for Decernber 31 is as follows:

2030 20189

i Tradae
- Loans ;L%dgrf;::\::gg-:: L.oans repc;l;:g::znc::d

Fast due 1 -30 days _ 7 978 N 1 333

Past due 31-60 days - 6,448 WL e

Fast due 61.90 days - egm pligio
Pas! due over 90 days m——m a7 108 o
|

Having evaluated the financial status of deblors on 37 Decermber 2020 and 2019, the Company did not additionally impair past
due lvans and prepaymenta for gliente. The Company formed an additional adiustment in the value of & thousard euros for trade

receivables,

fair val hioLt

Ragtios maa

Betow is the analysis of securities measurad at fair value through profit (logs) by geographical trade xona;

31 December 2020 31 December 2014
Baltic countrie: scameg 735389
USA and Canada __ 132 475 140.081
Other EU countries 5,014 11.615
fther countries - 16,238
Total 743.378 903,30

Dativalives financial instruments

The cradif ¢isk ariging from derivative inatruments s managed dally by assessing the polential market value fiuctuations. Margining
agreements are established with tha clients. Security measures {epoesited funds or securities) are appiied to manage tha aredil
risk of these financial instrumants, therefore the management balieves that credit risk assooiaied with derivative financial
inatruments is not significant.

nerzl

n the table provided below, low risk transactons are secore transsctions, o, sound financial stetus. stable cperstions,

imnplernentation of agreements without major viskations, no past due raceivables, no past due receivabla lsans and up to one year

makyrity, Menatary funds are considered of low risk when they are kept in: banks of the Eil states ang the USA, the parent banks
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of which have investment ratings and the shere of coash at accountg of BU countiies and USA brokers' piatforms, which ara
covered by linhitities with the same platforn, receivables which are secured with collsterats from clients,

Transaciions that have loss factors and have risk of loan not being repaid, also cash at accounts of EU states and USA brokers
platfarms are assessed a3 those having higher risk.

Unclassified risk concams sush pusitions which have ne credit risk assessmant.
L.ow risk equity securities are securities fraded in regulated markets,

lLow fisk debt securities are securities of rating BBR. and above, secutities of higher rizk - securities of fating below BBR-

31 December 2020: T Low Higher risk | Not Tota
Gradit risk exposures relating to on-balance sheet 2ssets e
_are as fotlows: o i
Sacuiilies reasured at fair vaiue thraugh prefit {foss) 743378 i B 74337&
ash and aash equivalents i 1633071 . . 1.833.071
Leans granted . 288,790 SR SORO..L. 1. LA
Tradae receivables and prepayments 461223 1 61.031 699,732
Total N 3176467 156,659 81.051 3.463.152
31 December 2015, Low | Higher risk Not Total
risk classified

Credil nsk axpogures relating to on-balance sheol AEtate
are a5 follows:

Sacurities measured at fair yalye through profit {loss) 503301 ) NH 01
_Cash and cash sativalents e L T3 - - 791,913
Loans granted 161,184 441163 | - 622.347
Trade recelvables snd prepaymants 237,710 107.295 148287 361,262
Bativative financial instrumeants - 976 : 976 |

Total o 2113308 | 549.434 16.267 | 2.678.998

Foreign exchangs risk

The policy of the Company is ta coordinate cash flows froms highly probable future sales with purchasea in each fareign currency.
The Company uses no financial instyurments contributing ta the management of fareign currency risk. On 31 Cecernber 2020 and
2018, cash assets and cagh liabilities in differeat currenclies ware as follows (equivalent in Buroa):

31 Decamber 2020 31 December 2019 (revised)
””””” Assots Liabilities Assots Lighilities
3413387, 444) 844 2.4049.765 471.144
226.219 285553 20040 168786
Argr4 - G.513
- 5.014 . 11,966
2 10.285 3.886 |e003)
Lthar currencias aady o 1.681
[Fotal . 3.483.152 2,678,909 | §39.930
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The table balow provides sensifivity of the Company's profil bafore tax and aguity to possitle forelon cutrency changas, when all

other variables are treated as fixad (Considaring changes of cash assets and fair values of labllities). e
|
Change 31 Decombor 2020 31 December 2019 !
] 1 g | T le.043) 14.322)
LN o -10% {2.767) [B51)
SEK -10 % {G01) {1,107}
NOK S 10 % (653) (3,800
[tfhes currengieg 0% LN - (163) |
Total -10 % {10.763) {10,045)

Sensiﬁwiy of foraign exchange risk is catoulated by agsessing posaible losses from open positlnné'.": le. oben forelgn exchange
position is multiplied by the expected fareign curtency change.

interest rate risk

tnterest rate risk s the rlsk that the Company will inatr losses due (o price fluctuations of financial azsets and llablifties measured
at fair valye through profit or less in the staterment of cormprehansive incorme, concarning changes in the market intarest rate.

l.oans granted and recelved by the Company have fixed interest rates, thus the Company is not subject to interest rate rsk.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is & risk thal the Company will not be able te fulfil its financial lizbitities upon their maturity, The policy of the Company
i to rnaintain 8 sufficient amount of cagh and cash equivalants o secure furding through an appropriste quantity of cradit fines
or ather borrowing tnatruments in order to fulfl abligations botb under ardinary ang under dificult conditions withgut suffering
uhageapiable losses angd without risking to lose good reputation.

Liquidity risk managernent is carried out by impitemanting the internal control function, establishing businass continulty plans and
procedures limiting any possible unforesean risk, assessing the acceptabilty or unacceptability of sarvices provided by the
Catmpany, cavrying out product and servige pricimg management and intermnal resource realiccation functlons, analysing the
Campany's (rocesses and protadures, dentitying risk points and assessing the suffigiency of thair contral,

The table below summarises the Company's financial liabiity returmn deadlines on 31 December 2020 according o the
undiscounted contrastual payments.

o e e e e A S i e e e
Within theee | months, but no lf‘c‘:'fa’t;’r“g‘gﬁ“v‘;lg‘;"ﬂ after five | Nodeadline | .
maonths iater than within five yoars yoars {On demand
one year S
Liakltities
Lease {finance tpaze}
liabilties 5653 17.083 70414 - 83.150
lL.ease interast payable - - 4.281 4,201
Trade debta _107.658 -1 -1 - 107.658
Other financial liabitities - - - - 285.653 285,603
Derivative finzncial
netrumants 3 . 71.682 74.882
Loans retaived - 4 840 4.840
Payroll liabilitiea 162,788 - 162.789
Total ltabilities L dages| 562,375 | 70963

30




AR FM] Orion Securities, company code - 122033915, address: Antano Tumeno str. 4, Viinius

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2019
(all amounts are in euros, unfess otherwise stated) T

The table below summarises the Company's financial labilty retuin deadlines on 31 December 2018 according io the
undizcaunted contractual payments,

After three
Within thrae | months, but no :;tgt:;‘&gf;a\:hx:; After five | No deadline Total
months tatar than within five years years {On demand
one year ¥

Liabilities
Legse (inance laage)
liabilittas 3633 11.030 B2.105 }
iwase interest paysple - - g.445 -
Trade dabls 84.89%1 - - - e e
Olhet finaneizl Habifities - - - - 7E.513
Derivative fingncisl
instruments i ) ) oy 51,961
Laans recaived - - - el BEATR) |
Payrall iatilites 118.755 - ] - 118,758
Total liabilies 207.299 363.047 539,930 §

Cparationgl risk

A rigk to suffer girect and Indirect tosses due 10 impreper or unimplemanied interngl control procesees, employew errors and/or
ilegal actlons, 45 wall s infarmation systems and technology malfenctions of due to the influence of external factors,

Qperationat risk management (s carried out by implemeanting the internal control function, estabiishing procedures timiling any
nossible unforeseen risk, insuring the Comprny's tangible assets, assessing {he accepiability or unaccaptabilty of servicas
proviged by the Company, carrying out product and seevice pricing management and internat resource realipcation functions,
gnalysing the Company's processes and procedures, idemtifying risk poinis and assessing the sufticiency of their control.

Inttsraal capital far operational risk is calcuiated vy applying the basic mdlcator method in accordance with Regulation (EUY No
57520413 of the European Padlament and of the Council {CROVCRR),

The table helow discinses the method of calculation of operalional risk according to tha basie indicator meathod in thousand EUR:

31 Dacember 2020 Laat year E Average _

1 ALL BUSINESS LINES ACCORDING T0 THE BASIC INDIGATOR |

!
3.045 | 2387

CAPITAL CHARGE, % - 19%.
Exposure value, thousand EUR {Average* coafficient) Ay
Capital requirements, thousand EUR (387*12.8) . K 4.463
31 December 2019 "Year -3 Year-2 | Lastyear | A

1. ALL BUSINESS LINES ACCORDING TO THE BASIC INDICATOR

METHOD

CAPRITAL CHARGE, %
|_Expoayre vale, thousand EUR {Average” coefficiant)

Capltal requiremants, thousand EUR (298128 4o

1,798 2.302

Fair value of financial assets and liabilitles

The following itetns of financial assets and financial liabilities are not disgiosed in the statement of financiat position at their fair
value: cazh and cash equivalents, frade raceivables and prepayments, loans granted, borrowings, other financial liablilies, trade
debis. The managament of the Company have avaluated that the fair values of these assels and fiabilities on 31 December 2020
and 2019 are apgroximately equal 19 ther accouniing value. Fair vafue of frade raceivables and payables, foana and othsr non-
derivative financial assets, 23 well as liabilities was treated as their accounting value due to refativaly short term of instrurments

concerned (level 3.

The tables balow sumrharise the Company's financial assets and labilities measured at fair value, Financial instruments are
provided in three fair valug levels, as cescribed in the note "Accounting plinciplas”.

Financiat insttuments were not reclagsified frant ane level 1o the next in 2020 and 2019,

Measurerment of financial assets and liabiities measored at fair value was performed on the statement of inancial position date,
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Vool Level 1 byl 2 Lovel 3
Parivative inanchal instruments, assets R
(Note 13)
&a;i:a}g;& ﬁnaﬁffal instruments, Hakilities (71.882) . (71.882)
Sacwrities measured at fair vaiue through
profit or loss (Mote 17):
Dub sécurifies .
Fyuity seeurities T43.378 - . 741,378
Total 143,478 {74.882) . §71.496
LRI Leval 1 oLavel 2 Levet 3 | Total
Derivative financial instruments, aseets 978 ] 76
(Note 1_3)”_ _
P;;::a;g;e finaneidl instruments, lizbiities (91.964) . {91.981)
Segurties measured at fatr value thraugh
profit or loss (Naote 12):
Dabt securities - ——
Fquity secusiting 903,301 - - 903.301
Totat 902.301 {90.985) | - 812316

The fair value of all derivatives of the Company is assined to Level 2. The largest part is the price difference {CED) transadtions,

the revaiuation of which is based on markat variables,
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Capital managemsnt

The Campany's capital 5 caleutated and distributed to risks in accordance witkh Eoropean Parliarnent and Council directive
201 336/EY, Eurcpean Pariisment and Couneli regulation 5752013 (CRDIV / CRR), &s well as Based 1t standards and the lagal
acts of the Republic of Lithuaniz. The Company's capital managomont objectives gre as foliows;

1} Follow capital requirements established by the Eurepean Union and higher capital ratios to be achieved, which ars established
by the main sharebolder,

2)  Ensure cantinuity of the Company’s parformance, teturn for shareholders and benefits for other nterasted parties,

3) Promote the devafopment of the Company's busingss based on stable capital basis,

Evary quarter, information on capitat adequacy is provided to the supgrvising institution based on the requiremants of the
Furopean Unien and the Bank of Lithusnia. The capital of the Company is subdivided into tha following 2 lavela:

1t Leval 1/General tavel ong equity (CET ) capital, which consists of registered capital, retained earnings of the previous financiai
year, ciher reserves, accrued other comprehensive ingome, value adjustmests according to the requirements of vatuation
based nn risk limiting principles, fass intangible assets, prapayments and deferred tox assets.

2} Level Z vapital consists of ather transitional adjustmeants related ta atber ascrued comprehensive ingome.

On 31 Decernbat 2020 and 20149, the Company had no tevel 2 capital,

Asgate avaluated accorging to risk are calculated based on the risk-welghting of assets, which are attributed to classes according
to the type of assels and type of party of the transaction, also by cansidering collatersls and quarantess, which are recognised as
adequata for rigk minimisation. Aceoidingly, with certain modifications, off-balance sheet Hems are alsy measured based on ik,

The table betow provides the campogition of capitat and ratiog of the Cempany an December 31 for the year ended. By considering
the requirements of the supervising institutions, the Campary is subject to an 8% capital adequacy ratio. Moreover, new capitat
reserves werg introducad in 2016, which must be caried cut by the Company, ia. In 2016, additiohal capllal conservation buffer
of 2.5% was applied to all Lithuanian financial brokesage firms of class A, tn 2020 and 2019, the Company met alf capltat
requliemensts ta which it was subject.

§ Ratios (thousand EUR} . T
1 “]..evel one capitai of the Cnﬁ;;any o 1.620 R
11 “Authorised capital - 1.583 vt e
1.2 Reserves ) 159 BT
1.3. | Total value of addiional valué}ﬁ;g;cﬁjustrnent (AVA} estimates ) (5}
1 .4‘.‘ o w;;;‘g};i Df pmviouﬁ. yeﬁr I 1
15, Profil of raparting yaar ‘ T ‘ - ‘
1.8 | Intangible assets WWWM‘ o (1) &)
1.7. | Defarred incoma tax assets @ {12)
1.4 Prepaytnents and J;;‘we?red expenses {11%) - {47)
2. Capital requirements {CR) e 8,416 7.516 R
b1 | Cradi nak _ 243 1 2215
b2 | Position dsk ‘ T eso aes
2.3, Foreign currency risk I 158 oo
2.4, | Operational risk o 4.463 3688
&5, Credit vatuation sdjustnant rie R w0 | 1|
ﬁ.ﬁ LHFE}E" exposure rigk L |‘34B -
3. | Capital adeguacy ratio (1 line/Z linc) T T T
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QTHER NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ROTE®  NET INCOME FROM SERVICES AND COMMIBSION FEES

2020

Inome from services and commission fees.

“Feps o slock exchanges, depnstoras

RE Il

350891 1064 897
Accounting for and storage of securities 469,838 405.0585
Maerkel making and other fixed fee servicas 174,264 232.809
Aceounting services ‘ 5D.323 51.057

exchangs ncame 47,460 Y

Total Income from servicos and commiss] 31.675.601 3406085
Casts of services and commission feas:
Fees 1o brokers {186.504) (137.302)

141254}

Fees for access to trading and data platforms (A7.529) (26.4356)

Software mamtenance (43.858) (48.158)

Consuitations {26.697) {96.760}

Gther expanses (40177} 0417

Totat costs of sarvices ant commission fees rmm—,| {476.265) [510.487)

Net insome from serviges and commission fees 3.198.388 2.895.621
NQTE 2 NET INTEREST INCOME

2020 2018

“l-ﬁterest incame;

{ interest on cash held in bank accounts 25,137 87,358
REFQ transaction interest 27.086 16.732
“Thiarast far loans B X2 77793
Total interest incofta “”‘ a1 4137 137 884

Intarest axpense:

Tntarest for loang HEEEs (22.936)
Total intarest Bxpanse T (48, 283) {92.938)
Mot imterost ingome 63130 108.943
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NOTE 3

NET PROFIT (LOBE) OF TRADE IN SECURITIES, DERIVATIVES AND FOREX TRANSACTIONS

" Reatised profit {l03s) from trage In shares

2020 J
- H

29

93,372

Positive (hegative) impact of forex changes

Wet dividend incoma

Nat unrealised revaluation resuit of hnancial aasets and Labi
falr vatue through profit of loss

'easur:-:d at

NOTE 4 CHANGE IN IMPAIRMENTS AND OTHER PROVISIONS
w20 2019
Change in mpaiment of doubifus debts 6.842 (13.552) |
{oubtful debt expenses T Ty (9.777)
T atal {2.935) [16.107)
R !
NOTE 5 PERSONNEL EXPENSES
B 2020 2019
Salarles AR EAT (1.230,803)
Social Insurance expenses 1Bazn | (10.B16)
Change In bnLsed annual leave accrual T (4%,823) TTRzaE)
Centributians to guarantes fund o BT 773 N I -1 o
Total . {(1.207.91%) T .RT4806)
NOTE & DEFRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
T g o1 |
" Depracition of vahicies, plant and equipment (25.790) (25.877)
[ Amortization of infargitie asses (5.084) 6323
i 1
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2020
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NOTE 7 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
o 2020 2019

Fings TR GOy

" Adveising And markating expenseg (B3 266} NETRES
Taxes (BxeUding iRtame lax) (98.926) (53 483

CChanyy (3B.5003 {331 600)
Premises fent and utiities expenses (66,597} (84 027)
Legat services o {136,800} (70.618)
Profassional training and business tip expenses mm——— TFRE T . 704 528)
Vehicio 10958 200 Mainlenante expenses (515300 (56,520}
INsurance expensess (156,163 {37.858)
Qffice expensas o ) (23.185) [@R.113)
Accaunting services - ) {71.237) (72.775)

Sampansatians (o clams T e 3 {7 438}

' Communication axpenses (28.771) {50,588}
Other (47 .968) {58.550)
Total {B75.059) (1.002.587}

NOTE B CAGH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 December 2020

31 December 2019

Cash in bank accounts TESS T ST
Cash in transit ‘” 100.000 -
Total 1.833.071

791.113

On 31 Dacember 2020 and 2019, cash included resources in differant currencies in Lithuanian and foreign bank accousts and

financial brokerage firns. On 31 Dacembey 2020 and 2019, the Company hag no short-term fixed maturity deposits.

NOTE S  INCOME TAX
2020 2019

Componenis of income tax expenses (InCome) i —
Income tax expenses of the rapoding year 190.351 113.493
Defarred ingome tax (income) gxpenges w831 o {7204 |
Lise of tay losses from the group's enterprises (49 109)
Income tax (income) expensas accountad for under the statement

of comprehansive Ihcome 155.053 106.288
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FINANCGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2020
{all amounts are in euras, unless cthenwise stated)

31 Decenber 2020 | 31 Decamber 2019
Defarred income tax assets et s e |
fmpairment of gssets 75,265 95029
Annug! foave pay accrual S N 2085 1323 |
\nreafised profitlass from tevaluation of financial assets e 1BG o ..R5381
Croforrad incame tax assets before realisation aflowance 77.507 ; 132.733
kess, reglisation allowance e deEBAOY | {39.600)
Net defarred income tax assets 50.927 B3.133
Deferred ingome tax llabliities e :
income tax rate e 15 % 15%
Beferred Income tax R .39 12.470

Cn 3t December 2020 and 2019, defenad Incoma tex assets and liahilities ware caleulated by spplying a $5 percent rate.

The changes of termporary ditferences before and aiter tax =ffect in the Company were as foliows:

In the In the
statamant of statemeont of
comprehen- comprehen-
_— e sive incoms 2018 sive ingome Ma0
Impaiment of assets 826527 13.502 96.022 20.764) | 75,266
Social Insurance sontributicns B O T .. 1,383 763 2.0086
Unroalized profit/loss fi Iuati ffi i
eears prafit/lioss from ravaluation o manc:ab‘ 1 242 15,951 (35.225) .
Total temperary diffarancas B84.708 CoTeRTEs 77.507
Lass: reafisation allowance (49.600) o= | (49,600 23,020 {26.580)
Temporary diferences beforg income tax rate | 35108 48027 83133 {32.206) 50927
Appliad income tax rate 15% 15% 15% 15% 15%
Net deferred ncorme tax 5.266 7.204 | A247G 0 (483 | 7639
NOTE 10 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
o 31 Dacamber 2020 3% Decamber 2019
Accryed income pmm————_ =,y Bd. 232 . ;?33-5;”2"?”
e Teian e s e 55
Fotai a9 | T
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2020
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NOTE 11 TRADE RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

31 Gecember 2020 | 31 Dacember 2019 |
Racaivables fiom buyers 547,414 392,505
Propaymants ‘ G002 337
Receivahles fton biyars feiated to conleacts for gHarences " 77,222 9.783
ACCri.lEﬂ CFQ (':Ol‘(‘lmisslm'lfﬁe rmm——————————" 37289 2428
e e L a Lo PTTIE
"Lass” doubthy rade raceivables and prepayment impaiment {38.825) (86.169)
Tatal ' 689.732 —— 3B1.262

Receivables from buyers are non-interest bearing and thair payment term is usually 30 days.

Receivables from buyers and prepaymants with a nominal value of 39 thousand evros on 31 December 2020 (86 thousand suras
on 3t Decembar 2019} were Impaired by 100%.

47 thousany sures of doubtful debts were recognized as bad debts, whigh reduced the carrying amount of the impairment The
reveraal of valye adjustiments on receivabies of ¥ thousand euros is recognized in the staternent of cormprehsnsive income.

The ageing analysiz of receivables from buyers and prepayments of the Company for 31 Decembar 2020 and 2019 is provided
in the credit risk seclion of the Finangial Risk Managenient nate.

Movement of mpairment accounted for receivables and prepayments,

Recaivables
from buyers  Propayments

Baiance on 31 Decamber 2018 (45,847} (26,5800
Impairment (13.642) -
Impairment writa-off - -
Balance on 31 December 2019 (69.5848) {26.580)
IMpainment recovery 5012 .
rnpairenent weite-off 40,432

Batance on 31 December 2020 {125
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NOTE 12

p” De};.ember 202"

SECURITIES MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT (LOSS)

T G

Level 1 P tavatz levald Levat 1 Level 2 Level 3
Equity seturities
578,105 | 5G4 722

LIGA ang Canada 132,474 140.051
Other £U colntries 5.014 16.520
Other courtries - 16,238
Total equlty secuitties 76,584 761,620
Collectlve investrent
undertaking units
Other EL} countries N 1.085
Haltic countries 26,784 140677
Total colleciive
investment undertaking 26,784 144772
units
Dabt sscurities B

" Baltic countries . o ;
Total securities e Y 903,301
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FQR THE YEAR 2020
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NOTE 13 BERIVATIVE FINANGIAL INSTRUIMENTS

Decivative financiatl instiuments are essentially ysad for hedging against rigks according o the Company's Hsk managarmeant
pelicy. The Company enters inta transactions levalving contracts for differences seeking to hedge against contracts for differences
falr value tiuctuation risk.

The vaiue of a derivative finangial instrurent becomes positive (assets) or nagative (lkabilities) as B result of lugtuations in shars
pricas cansidering the terms of transactians entered.

Aggrogate amounts of derivative contracls can fluctuate within the himils set by the Company. Fair values of dervalive financial
assets and liabilities may fluctuate significantly, depending an circumstances in the market,

The fair values of derivative finangial instruments are get out in the fallowing tabie.

e et 1 L e o FYp—— R
{set aut i the vilues
agreement) Agsats 1 Llabiites

3% December 3020 E—
Fontracts for diferences (CFD hased on acquired -

ecurities) - 586.680 - 71.882
E-nmmcls for differences (GFD based an agquired equvalen

FO) - -~ '
Eomracts for differences (CFD entered based an barrawed ) R R

acutitios) .
Contracts for differences {acout the Company) x4 i
Totat JR.-..1- .. :
1 Decembar 2019

or diffarenees (GED based on acquired

ecurities) 51.9' 595 - B0.985
ng;ﬂms far differences (CFD based on acquired equivalent 22,170 976 475
ontracts for differences (CFD entared based an borrowed } ; B
isecurities) ‘ e
Conlracts for differences (aequired by the Company) - -
[Total 551,765 876

NOTE 14  LOANS

BT Detember 2020 31 Dacamber 2018

Loans pledged by securitias” 288,780 181184
Leans granted to related paries o 5.357 56.597 1

" ther lnans BT X T-T 384,426

_Taaﬁ____ 396,81 532.207

Toal impairment 1035 (9.860) (58E0)

DHter loans -(éﬂﬁﬂﬁ (2.8G0)
Tatal net Inankma?gﬁiéd to cliegnts men7t | BIREET
Total long-term portioh of (oans gratitad 61,483 “2E5.600"

“Falr vaiue of collaterais received (wnaudited) T 650,654 473,480

Remaining amount accocnied for as other non-sutrant financial assets ware deposits amounting to 10 872 eurgs in 2020 (10.872
@Uros in 2049).

* Collaterals reqeived are securities. The circumstances of use thereof arn established in agreemeants with clients.

in 31 December 2020, the agresd terms of ioans grarted were from 3 to 24 months, The average Interast rate for loans gramted
was 8,7 percent in 2020,

w0
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2020
{all amaunts are in suros, unless otherwise slated)

On 31 Decernber 2019, the sgreed terms of ioans granted were from 3 te 98 months. The average inlerast rate for loana grantad
was 7,5 percent in 2018,
Change in the impalnment of loans is accounied for under the inpairment and other BIovisIGH oxpenses o,

Long-term portion of loaes geanted is acsounted for as other non-current assets in the balance sheet together with long-tarm
prepaymeants made,

Mavement of foan impairment:

Individual
itnpairment
Batance oh 31 Decenibor 2018 (10.000)
Balance on 31 Decamber 2012 {9.660)
Balance on 31 Decembar 2020 {9.860)

NOTE 15 NON-CURRENT TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

i Qther tangible Total tangible
Vehiclas ABSAEE assots Intangible assats
Acquisies cost. | 7 ' !
34 Gncamber 2018 54,658 R 1Y 169,058 126.385
Acquizitions 40014 18 053 &8 D57 -
Wrile-offs and sales” | T {45.084) {4G.084) (87.044)
31 December 2010 wa 472 | B7.007 181.978 39,344
“Aequisiions 11045 34210 B 7
Write-offs and sales T : {37.094) {32,004)
21 December 2026 I N T T B9.123 215140 38,3497
Erepreciation
31 December 2018 3.053 B1.788 84d.851 115887
Wirita-offs and sates - {42.248) {43.248) (67.031}
ybjé’r’““'a”"" sxpanses for the 17.108 18,725 35833 6.323
31 December 2048 0,161 57,275 77.436 33,979
Wilte-cits and sales ; T gk {27 568)
)[,);flrmciatmn expenses for the 17278 16.530 33.908 5 OB
31 December 2020 B 7 I S R T 83,378 36,764
| Resdual value: ~‘ B
31 December 2018 B i 33940 85,145 12,494
31 Dacember 2018 14.811 29.732 104.543 B 162
31 December 2020 B8.678 43,3867 R T4 1077

Nen-current intangible assels include computer saftware and thair licences.

There were no non-gurrent tangible asgets pledged to @ third panty on 31 December 2020 and 3 December 2019,

On 31 December 2020 and 31 Degember 2049, the Company fad ownarship rigbts to ali of the non-aurrant tangibie assets,
Part of the Company's nen-current tanpgible assets whase acquigibon value was 19 Wousand eurss on 31 Decermnber 3020 (27

thousand euras on 33 Degember 2019} was completely depraciated, but still in use. Most of the depreciated assets which were
still in uae were computer hardwara.
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Part of the Company's non-current intangible assels whose acquisition value was 37 thousand euros on 31 Decembar 2020 (21
theusand euros on 31 Cecernber 2019) was cornplately depraciated, but stilt in uae, Moest of the deprecisted assels which wera
still in use were computer software and thelr lflcences.

NOTE 16  L.OANS RECEIVED AND FINANGE LEASE

o .31 December 2020 | 31 Qecember 2019

| Lease « amounts payable aftar one year 70.414 62105

Laase —interes! payeble after one year 2.458 4.201

TOTAL —— ‘ 72872 66.396

Lease — amounis payabie withln ong year 22738 14,663

JLease ~ Interest payable within poe year S S 1.833 2188

Overdrafts (credit bafance of current accoums) 4.840 167.210

| TOTAL ‘ 29,408 164.631
Tatal 102.281 251.0

in 2020 and 2018, all Ipng-term liabbitles weare te be pald within & years.

'”' 2020 218 | 2020 201
Ayvetage duration Average interest rates
Leasing (finangial lease) 60 manths 60 muonths 2,24 % 253 %
Leasing (business leasa) | BOmenths 60 months 224 % 253 %
Cvardralts (credit balancea of curreni accounts) Open-2nded Opan-ended 122 § -2 %
NOTE1?  OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
31 Decomber 2020 1 Decerabor 2019
Amounts payahla | fgf"fﬁﬁ‘ﬁ'&wisltion of shott positions 288.653 TAG1E
[Tatal gross accounting value of financial iabilities: 285.663 78613
Net-off armounts* . -
[Total net accounting value of financiat Habilities; 185.653 TE.613

NOTE 18  PAYROLL LIABILITIES

cember 2020 | 34 Dacember 2019
“Acerued Unisad vacation 145.918 78085
Payable sorial insuranca cantributions 42,027 28145
Accrued zmounts paid In 2a28 ‘ (168} 14.618
Tatal B - P”162f39 118.765
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NOTE 19  OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

731 December 2020 | 41 Decermbar 2018
Aaccrued expenses 16364 T2Hgas”
Payable VAT 0527 19.412
' Othar iaxes payable 10 1he budiget ) 4230 3250
[ Debts 18 acéonntabla parsans T T e 1240 1.598
Total T gg a4 ; T R

NOTE 200 CAPITAL AND LEGAL RESERVE

Autheriead capital

The Company's suthorised shara gapitel consists of 78 572 ardinary shares with & par value of EUR 20,27 each, and the
authorized share capital in amount of ELUR 1.592.654.

Whan managing the capital, the management of the Company ensures that the size of the equity capital is nal smallar that ¥4 of
the Company's authorised share capltal, as required by the Law on Companies of the Republic of Lithuania, On 31 Decembuer
20070 and 2019, the Company met fil the aforesald aequirements.

Capitaf adegracy ratia is disglosed in the Capital Managemeant section af the Finanaial Risk Maragement note.

Lagai réserve

Tha legal reserve is mandatory according to the legal acts of the Republic of Lithuania. At least 5% of net aceeunilng profit must
be annually allasated to the legal reaseve until it reaches at feast 10% of the authorised shase capial. O 31 Dacarmber 2020, the
Company's leqat resarve was fully formed. The legal raserve may not be aliocated as dividends, but may be usad to covet future

[Ogsas.
Undiglributed proft

Over the reporting year of 2020, the Company allocated snd paid out 815 thousand euras of dividends under the decision of
shareholders.

NOTE 21 ASSETH AGSIGNED FOR MANAGEMENT (UNAUDITED)

Azsets manzgad on teystee basis and llabiities are accounted for i the of-batance sheet aceoun!s.

- 31 December 2020 | 31 December 2018 |
L warahteas and surelies granted - .
I} aged assets of dlienls 1.102.187.822 1.007.512.92¢
W1 Clients’ cash . 27.689 563 | 15.888.202
H12. | Secwities purchasedon behefiofolients | ol 132076475 511.044.580
Attounted securitias of clients, represented at the e,
2.3 Central Secyrities Depositary of Lithuania ] 327'??1‘13.0 480.126.657
ALtd, ) Pledged securitios of clionls - .
Securities purchased front clivnts under reverse "
|”5 repurchase agreements 65055“ ‘ - 473480
H Qitier off-balance sheet fiabilities T
Amount of clients’ transactions with a thirg party
IV cancluded on derivative financiat instruments 1.132.029 344y
Financial tnsirumants, based ah which cliants
| concluded CFD with & third party . 4.331.882 284,709
Financial instruments, based on which clisnts
concluded CFD with the company N 9225&'{ nr.yez
Financial instrumants, based on which the company
purchased securities as CFD everage 9?2'5% . 685.356
Financial Ingtrumants, based on which the company .
V2| concluded CFD with 8 third pary : 32.408
Total 1.108.574.257 1.008.879.547
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2020
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MNOYTE 22 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company's management is nol aware of any circumstances which may result in a potentially significant fiability in this respect.

NOTE 23 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parttes are considered to he refated when one parly is able o control the olber or bave significart influence over the other pary
when making financial and operational degisions. Related parties of the Compsny are ils sharcholdars apd other compsnias,
which are controiled by sharehotders of the Company.

Transactions of the Cormpany tmade with related parties in 2020, and balances on 31 December 2020 ware as follows:

I Receivables/ TAmounts |
Putrchases Sales bnriss payabia Divitlends
méharahc:ldm:.; - 5157 - 515.000
Cithey related enfities 92.780 1.347 285 217.881 1.480 -
Tatal o e27mER 1.377.286 123018 1.460 B16.0410

It 2020, the Company provided fund unit distribution services to Sunds managed by UAB Onon Assel Managamant amployess.

Transactions of the Company made with related parties in 2019, and balances on 31 December 2019 wera as follows:

Hocdivabies) | Atmoonts
Purchases Erles loRng payable Dlvldm\ds
__Ehareholdars N - 56.597 - 480.000
Other relatad antities 71.333 126.017 56.728
Tolat » .33 125,047 113,336

h 2019, the Company provided fupd wnit distribution services to funds managed by UAB Crion Asset Managomant employses.

The Company has no guarantaes frem related paries cencerning recaivatiag or payablas to related parties. On 31 Decormber
Z020 and 2019, the Company did not acceunt for any impaitreast on doubtful debts reladed to racaivables from calatad paries.

Satary 4f the manaoement and other payments

In 2020, the salary calcwated for the Company's rmanagermeant comprised a lotal of B4 thoosang euros (102 thousand suros in
2g14}. In 2020, the Company's management consisted of 1 employee (1 employes in 2018). tn 2020 and 2019, the Company's
mangagament Jdid not recaive any lwans, or any other paid or caleulated amaunts ar asset transfacz.

A bgard was formed in the Company on § June 2017, Remuneration 1o members of the board in 2020 and 2019 was not paid.

MOTE 24  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The COVID-19 pandemic did not have a significant impact on the activities and resulls of UAB FM] Orion sequrities. The company
successfully provides its services remotely without stopping any of lls processes. The main services provided by the Company
will enable it to ensure income nesessary for the continuily of its pperations.

There ware no ather significant events in the Company after the date of statement of Fnanclal position.

These tinancial stalements ware signed an; 3G March 2021,

P s Fakubelis
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